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NOTIFICATION

Dacca, the 22nd May 1976,

No. S.R.0. 173-L/76/S-V1/1{25)/75/224.—In pursuance of sub-section (2) of
section 37 of the Industrial Relitions Ordinance, 1969 (XXIIT of 1969),the Govern-
ment is pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the Labour Court.
Chittagong, in respect of the following cases, namely:— '

{1) I.D. Case No, 5 of 1973,

{2) 1.D. Case No. 8 of 1975,

~ (3) 1.D. Case No. 20 of 1975,
(4) 1. D, Case No. 22 of 1975,
5) 1.D. Case No. 23 of 1975
(6) 1.D. Case No. 35 of 1975,
7) 1.D. Case No. 38 of 1975.
(%) L.D. Case No. 54 of 1975.
(3) 1.D. Case No. 84 of 1975.
(10) 1.D. Casa No.101 of 1975.
(11) I.D. Case No.434 of 1974,
(12) 1.D. Case No. 437 of 1974.
(13) 1.D. Cise No, 440 of 1974.
(14) 1.D. Case Nao, 444 of 1974,
(15) 1.D. Case No. 445 of 1974.
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(16) I.D. Case No, 446 of 1974,

117) 1.D, Case No. 665 of 1974,

(18) Cr. Case No, 13 of 1975,

{19) Complaint Case No. 2 of 1975,
(20% Complaint Case No. 4 of 1975,
\21) Complaint Case No. 5 of 1975,
122) Complaint Case No, 11 of 1975.
(23) Complaint Case No. 14 of 1975
(24) Complaint Case No. 44 of 1974,
{25) Complaint Case No. 49 of 1974 -
(26) Complaint Case No, 60 of 1975,
(27) C mplaint Caze No, 60 of 1974,
(28) Complaint Case No. 63 of 1974
(29) Complaint Case No. 65 of 1974,
(30) Complaint Case No, 73 of 1975,
(31) Complaint Case No. 74 of 1975,
(32) Complaint Case No. 76 of 1975,
(33) Complaint Case No, 77 of 1975,
(34) Complaint Case No. 98 of 1975.
(35) Complaint Case No, 104 of 1975,

By order ofthe President
MUHAMMAD KHADEM ALI
Deéputy Secretary.

iN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No.5 of 1975.

Issa Ahmed, Sfo. Late Omar Mia, Wiper, Chittagong Port Trust of Village
Kipayet Magar, P.5. Fatickchari, Chittagong—First Farty,

FErsUs

Chief Mechanical Engineer, Chittagong Port Trust, Port Trust Office, Chittagong—
Second Pariy. L

PRESENT;

Mr Santiranjan Karmakair—'(]‘hai'rmanl
Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury J

This is an appﬁcﬁtinn under saction 34 ofthe Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 for payment of full salary forthe period exceeding 60 days of suspension
‘of the first party.

The first party is 4 Watchman under the second party. On 13-3-1974 a
theft allegdly occurred inthzir engine room of the second party, which was
reported to the police. On 3-4-1974 the first party was arrested and taken to
custody. On 9-4-74 he was placed under suspension and on 8-10-1974 the
criminal case ended in a fina] report, as a result of which the first party wa, .
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discharged. The disciplinary action taken by the second partyagainst the first
party is still pending with no progress. He has, therefore, come up to Court
for directing payment of his salary for the period exceeding 60 days under
section 18(2) of the Employment of Labour(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The application was resisted by the second party on the ground that the
first Party is not entitled to fullsalary as the proceeding against him is delayed
and hampered by the two proceedings intervening.

Section 18(2) of the Standing Orders Act provides as follows:—
“A worker charged for misconduct may be suspended pending enquiry
into the charges sagainst him and unless the matter is pending before
any Court, the period of such suspension shall not exceed 60 days:

Provided that during the period of suck suspension a worker shall be paid
by his employer subsistence allowance cquiv&}cm to half of his
average wages, including dearness allowance, if any.”

Now, the question is whether the period of suspension of the first party
has exceeded -60 days. He was arrested in connection with a theft case on
3-4-1974 and he was suspended ‘on 9-4-1974. Till termination of the criminal
case he could not in law and in ferms of section 18(2) claim full pay, The
criminal case ended in a final report followed by his discharge on 8-10-1974.
So, the period of 60 days as enjoined in section 18(2) would be deemed to
expire on 8-10-1974 and not before entitling him to full pay with effect from
8-10-1974,

As regards the second proceeding initiated by the first party inthe shape
of this petition, we do not think that the second party could take the advan-
tage of this cise,for it is not & matterrelating to his misconduct that is pending
bafore thz court, but is altogether a different matter, where the merits of the
enquiry or chirge-sheet have not been chillenged, nor it is the subject matter
of this case.So, we hold that the first party is entitled to subsistence allowance
ggquivalent to half of his wages, inciuding Dearness Allowance up to 7-10-1974
and entitled to full pay with effect from 8-10-1974 till termination of the en-
quiry initiated against him, ;

In the result, the application is allowed on contest without cost,

Since the first party is found to be entitled to full pay and other benefit
with eff:ct from 8-10-1974, the second party is directed to calculate the dues
of the first party from 8-10-1974 upto date and pay to the first party within
s month and to contnue to make such payment till termination of the enquiry.

Both the members are consulted and they hold the same view with me.
SANTIRANIAN KARMAKAR

: Chairman,
; Labotir Court, Chittagong,
Typed by Mr. M.M, Chowdhury at my 27-1-1976, :
dictation and correcied by me. :

SANTIRANIAN KARMAKAR
Chairman,
27-1-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 8 of 1975.

Ratan Ali, Sfo., Late Muslim Kabiraj, Cfo. Dokan Karmachari Samity, 184,
Rajapur Lane, Chittagong—First party, .

Yersuk
The Proprietor, M/s. Waddadaron Co., 87, Bipani Bitan, Chittagong—Second Party. ‘-
PRESENT:

Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury—Member.

Ratan Ali, first party, was a ‘Repuman’ in the employ of the second party
on a monthly salary of Tk.225-00. He was dismissed by the second party
on and from 8-11-1974.

Ratan Ali invoked the aid of section 34 of tne Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 for reinstatement with back wages and continuity of service benefits
on the ground that his dismissal was wholly illegal.

Second party employer repelled the allegations by filling wrilten statement
and stating infer alig that the conduct of tne first party warranled his dismissal
on charges which were duly gone inte with full opportunity given to the first
party to clarify his position. The main ground taken by the second partyis
that the case of the first party is not maintainable in law.

Ve have heard both the parties on the ground of maintainability under
section 34 and at the present stage we are concerned with the only question
whether present application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
is maintainable or not on the facts stated abuve, that 15 lo say, whether the
application by a dismissed workman like the first party challenging his dismissal
is maintainable under section 34.

I may mention in passing the judicial decisions on the point are not uniform,
I searched for Indian decisions and there were found to be equally coniliciing.
But all controversy seems to have been set atrest by the Sureme Cuurt of
India in several decisions holding that the dispute belween anempluyer and a
single workman does not fall within the defiuition of “Iudusinal Lispuie”,

In the ynreported case of Mjs. Railwaymens’ Stores covered by petition
No. 90/73 their Lordships of the High Court Division of our Supreme Court
expressed the views inthe language quoted below:—

“We do not have any reason to hold that the dismissed worker is any-
wnere debarred under section 34 ofthe Industirizl Relations Ordinance
from taking his matter totne Labour Court,"
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This view, it appears, was disapproved in the subsequent case of A.
Robario reported in XXVII D.L.R, 98 where tneir Lordships after reviewing
the decisions on the subject of our High Court as well as those decided by
the Indian Courts came tothe conclusion as follows:— .

“In any view of the matter, when an application is flled [by tne worker
for relief in his individual capacity, the dispute cannot be entertained
by the Labour Court as an “Industrial Dispute” and the decision
of tne Labour Court does not become an award.”

The same question again came up for consideration in the case of Genera]
Manager, Hotel Intercontinental, Dacca (Petition No, 165/75) yet unreported and
their Lordships took the view that a dismissed worker is not entitled to chal-
lenge the legality of his dismissal under section 34 and such individual dispute
cannot be regarded as an industrial dispute, so as to enable them to maintam
anapplication,

The preponderance of judicial opinion is, therefore, clearly infavour of the
view that a dispute between an employer and a single workman does not fall
within the definition of “Industrial Dispute” but single employee's case might
develop into an induJstrial dispiute when, often happens,it is taken up by the
trade union of which he is 4 member and there is 2 concerted demand by the
employees for redress. Suffice it to say for the present that the case ofa -
dismissed employee was held incompetent, because, the dispute in question could
not and was not an ‘“Industrial Dispute".

In order to appreciate the preliminary objection it will be proper to repro-
duce section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 which readsasunder: -

*34, Application to Labour Court.—Any collective bargaining agent or any
empioyer or workmanmay apply to the Labour Court forthe enforce-
ment of any right guaranteed or secured to it or him by or under
any law or any award or settlement.”

This section presupposes the existence of an industriz]l dispute, which has
been raised in the prescribed manner by a Collective Bargaining Agent asis
laid down under section 43 of the Industrizl Relations Orainance, 1569.
Further, it is only a party to an industrial dispute, which according to the
Industrizl Relations Ordinance, can oniy be the Collective Barguining Agent
who can make an application relating to a& matter arising out of any right
guaranteed or secured toan employee or workmen by or under any law for the
time being in force or anaward or settiement under section 34 for adjudication
of the dispute. In other words an individual workman in the absence of an
industrial dispute cannot apply to this Court under this section.

Then what is the remedy open to such an employee? The XXVII D.L.R.
case at page 110 has given us the clue. It has stated that:

“Section 25 of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965 is
still available to a8 workman for his remedy before the Labour Court,
which is competent fo enter into such matter.”
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The upshort of the whole discussions is that the application shall be dismis-

sed as not maintainable. In the result, the case be dismissed on contesi
without cost,

Member present Mr. Jamszhed Ahmed Chowdhury is consulted and heshares
the same view.

SANTIRANIAN EKARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
20-1-1976,
Typed by Mr, M.M. Chowdhury at my

dictation and corrected by me.

S. B KARMAKAR
Chuirman,
20-1-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 20 of 1075

Abdul Majid Bhuivan, S/o. Babar Ali Bhuiyan, (Ex-Tally Clerk, JTC), Vill.
Fatehpur, P.O. Pattan-via-Akhaura, Dist. Comilla—First Party,

VEFSUS

(1) The In-charge ,Jute Trading Corporation, Ramganj Centre, Dist. Noakhali,

(2) The Additional Secretary, Jute Trading Corporation Ltd.,, Agrani Bank
Bhavan (4th floor), Motijheel C/A, Dacca-2—Second Parties.

PRESENT :
Mr Ameenuddin  Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Meambers,
Mr Juned A. Choudhury L

By this application under sectipn 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, first party Abdal Majid Bhuiyan seeks direction upon the second party
to reinstate him in his fermer post and position with back wages after set-
ting aside the dismissal order, dated 7-2-1975.

The case of the first party is that he had been serving in the establishment
of the second party since 14-1-1971 as Tally Clerk in the Rampanj Centre of
Jute Trading Corporation and his last salary was Tk. 310-00 per month. The
first party had not been feeling well with the In-charge of Ramganj Cen're
(second party No. 1). Second party No. 1 used to put pressure upon the first
party for giving some scope for making some Wruungi gain at the cost of
J.T.C. but the first party being an honestman did not like all these things.
So, second party No. 1 out of enmity reported baseless matters to the superior



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA, JUNE 12, 1976 1613

autharity for necessary action against the first party. On 2-11-1974 the first
party also résorted azainst the second party No. 1 to the Head Office in writ-
ting, Thereafter the second party No. 1 become very mich annoved with the
first party and ultimately issued a charge-sheet, dated 3-12-1974 alleging false
allezations. First party submitted exslanation which was not considered by the
sezond party. Thereafter an enquiry was ordered and the first party attended
the enquiry. There in the enqiiry first party was not given proper opportunity
to defend his case. Second party dismissed the first party frcm service, vide
letter, dated 7-2-1975 without following the provisionsof secticns 17 and 18 of
the Standine Orders Act. The order of dismissal is illegal and as such it is
ligble to be set aside.

Seccnd party appear.d and contested the case by filling written statement
allezing inter aliz that the first party was charge-sheeted for misccnduct and
thereafter the first party submitted his explanation which ‘was found unsatisfac-
«ory and thereafter an enguiry committee comorising two senior officers of this
Chrporation was constituted to enguire into the matter and to submit report.
The committes during the course of enauiry, not only examined the first party
but first parry was allowed to defend his contention and examine witnesses, The
engiiry committee after careful consideration of all material evidence of the case
recomm ended for dismissal of tne first party on two major charges and accor-
dingly on the approval of the competent anthority the first party was dismissed
legally. The first party is not entitled to get any relief.

It isto be seen whether the firstparty is entitled to get reinstate with back
wages as prayed for.

FINDINGS

PW. 1, Abdul M-=jid Bhuiyan first party has only examined himself in
support of his cise. D.W. 1, Shimsuzzoha the then In-.charge of J.T.C. (sec-
ond party No. 1) has examined himself in support of his case D.W. 1 stated
in his evidence thit on 23-10.1974 he submitted & report against the first party
in writing to the head office and thereafter on 3-11-1974 he also submitted
another report against the first party to the second party No.2. These reports
are marked Ext. A and A(l). It is in evidence that an enquiry was made by
M.L.O. on the basis of Ext, A and A(l1) and the said M.I.O. submitted a report
on 22-11-1974 which is marked Ext. B. It is also in evidence that Abdus
Sukur Kayal and 3 others submitted a report against first party on 20-11-1974
which is marked Ext. A(2). On the basis of the aforesaid reports, charges were
framed against first party for misconductand thesaid charge-sheet, dated 3-12-1974
has bzen marked Ext. C. First party also submitted an explanation denying
.the charges which was found unsatisfactory by the second party and thereafter
admittedly a domestic enquiry was held where the first party duly participated.
PW. 1 tha first party has stated in his evidence that he attended in the en-
quiry and the enquiy committes examined him. In the case petition in para. 9
ihe first party stated that the witnesses who were cited by the second party
“were not allowed to be cross examined by the first party during enquiry, P.W.
1 in his evidence-in-chief has stated that though he attended the enquiry but
no witoess was examined during enquiry. According to his cross examination
Kayal and Line Sardar were present during enquiry. The enquiry report, dated
4311975 Ext. D will show that during the colirse of enquiry, the
first party (P.W. 1) AbdusSukur Kayal, Shabuddin, Line Sardar were examined
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on 30-1-1975. D.W, 1 who was present during the enguiry and examined by the

efiquiry committee, has clearly stated in his evidence that the enquiry commitiee

examined himself, first party, Abdus Sukur Kayval and Shahabuddin, Line Sardar

and thise were verbally examined by the committee, The said evidence of

D.W. 1 finds support from the enquiry committee report Ext, D, The evidence

of P.W. 1 goes to support that in his presence the said witnesses including

the Kayal were examined by the enquiry committee. Ext. D. also shows that-
the enquiry committee found the charge No. 1, 2 and 4 of Ext. C have been

established agiinst the first party. Charge No. 1 of Ext. C constitute misconducy

under section 17(3)(4), It is also in evidence that first party over stayed for

two days on 2lst and 22nd October 1974 without leave or permission and that

while first party making weighment of the jute brought by the sellors he re-
corded excess jute in the Tally Book with motive to earn financial gain. There N
is nothing sufficient on record to show that the first party was not given proper
and reasonable opportunity during enquiry for his defence.

D.W. 1 stated in his evidence that Mr Badruddin Ahmed was the Manag-
ing Director of the I.T.C, and the Managing Director himself wrote as follows
“Mr Bhuiyan, Tally Clerk is dismissed”, and sign the same on 5-2-1975 just
bzlow the enquiry report Ext, D, Thesaid endorsement of the Managing Director,
dated 5-2-1975 is mirked Ext. E. It is not disputed that the said Managing
Director of the I.T.C. is the Head of this Corporation. It appears from the
record that the enquiry committee after careful consideration of the material
evidence of the case recommended for dismissal of first party on three charges,
vide Ext. D and accordingly on the approval ofthe competent authority (Manag-
ing Director), ths first party was dismissed, vide Ext. 1 from service for mis-
conduct. I have carefully scrutinised all the papers and procedures and the
circumstances involved. I have every reason to say that the first party was
removed from service after holding enquiry step by step as provided under the
provisions of labour law, Therefore, thare can be warrant for interference with
ths order complained of. [, therefore, find that the first party was rightly found
guilty for misconduct and as such, his dismissal is legal.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
30-12-1975.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman,
30-12-1975.
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INTHE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 22 of 1975.

Moazzem Ali, C-3, Mason, Construction Department, Chemical Industries of
Bangladesh (BFCPC). Barabkunda, Chittagong—Firrt Party.

VErSus

.Gcnerul Manager, The Chemical Industries of Bangladesh (BFCPC), Barab-
kunda, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr Ameéenuddin Ahmed—Chairman,

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury. §
= Members,
Mr Juned A. Choundhury. 3

By this applications under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordiannce,
1969 the first party Moazzem Ali seeks a direction on the second party to
cancel his redesignation as semi-skilled operator and to place him in grade TV
in scale of Tk.200—450 with effect from 1-7-1973.

The case of the first party is that he 1s a confirmed worker of the
second party’s establishment as a Mason with effect from Ist January 1968
and he was given Tk. 15000 as his monthly wages in the scale of Tk. 125 to 200,
The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh by gazette notification
published on 19th December 1973 has fixed the wages of Mason of B.F.C.P.C.
at the scale of Tk. 200—450 but the second party illegally has fixed the wage of
the first party at Tk.225-00 in the scale of Tk.190—315-:00 by redesignating
him wrongly and illegally as semi-skilled operator though the Mason is a
akilled wo.ker. First party prayed again and again to the second party for
fixing his wages in the scale of Tk.260—450 but to no effect. Hence, this case.

Second party contested the case by filing a written statement alleging inter
alia that the first party was appointed on 2-11-1965 at a consolidated salary
of Tk. 150-00 and he was confirmed in the seale of Tk. 125—200 with effect
from 15-5-1968. As per recommendation of Industrial Woikers Wages Commis-
sion Award (IWWC Award) those who were in the above scale they have been
fxed at Tk. 190—315 and accordingly the first party has been fixed in the
above scale. The demand of the first party for fixation of his wages in the
4th grade in the scale of Tk.260—450 is most unreasonable and untenable.

It is to be seen whethor the first party is entitled to get the relief as
prayed for.

DECISION

Meither party adduced any oral evidence in this case. It is not disputed
that the first party was appointed in November 1965 at a consolidated salary
of Tk, 150-00 and he was confirmed in the scale of Tk. 125—7/50—200 with
effect from 15-5-1968, vide Ext, 1. It is also not disputed that the first part
has been working as a Mason and prior to the implementation of TWW
Award he was in the scale of Tk.125—200. First party's case is.that his
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wages should bs fixed in grade IV in the scale of Tk.250—450 on the basis
of gazztte notifization, datad 19-12-1973, page 7994, where “Mason® has been
place in that grale. First party also alleges that he has been wrongly re-
designated from skilled worker to semi-skilled worker. It is contenced on
bzaalf of the second party taat the first party has been accorcirgly placed in
grade II in the scale of Tk.190—315 as the sail gazette notification lays down
that waere fhe existing scale is Tk. 125—200 the corresponcing rew scale
shall b Tk, 190—315 in grade II. It is also urged that the new scale of .
Tk. 260—450 in grade IV will be applicable where existing  scale is
Tk. 1704115+ ad foc.

In the sail gazette notification it will appear that the new wages scales of
workers in various seclor corporations have been determined. For certain
coryarations both desichation and exis ing scales of the jobs have been shown
agaiast the correspondiig new scales and grades; whereas for two corporations
only the dssigiation has b:zn given asaiist tae corcespending new scales. In
case of onz cordoration, desigiation have not basn shown but only the
existing scales have bzen given. Tue controversy arises whether the designation
and existing wagss scale of the sams worker are mantioned against two different
new scales. Tae question is waether designation of the worker or his existing
scale is to be taken as the basis for determining which new scale he will be
classified in,

According to Pirst party he has been wrongly redesignated from skiled to
semi-skilled worker and placad in the scale of Tk, 190—315, vide Ext. 2.
As regards this claim of the first party, nothing has been produced to prove
that he was wcong dssighatad in Ext. 2. So, this ciaim has not been
substantiated. Siice it is admitted that the existing scale of Tk, 125—200 and
not “Tk. 170+1154- ad hoe'' and since first party Las not been able fo prove
that he is a skilled worker, I am of the opinion that the fi st party has been
rigitly classified in grade IT in the scale of Tk. 190—315 as per the said
gazelte notification. T find notiing on record to interfere with the fixation of
wages of the first party, wide Ext. 2. In the absence of two factors namely,
existing scale of Tk.170+115+ad hoc and evidence as to the skilled nature of
work, mece desighation of “Mason” cannot be a proper criterion fer classi-
fication in grade TV. In view of my above discussions 1 find no justification
to, consider the claim of the first party and as such, I find that the first party
s not entitled to the relief as prayed for.

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chirtagong.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury 30-12-1975,
at my dic.ation and corrected
by mea.
A. AHMED
Chalrman,

 0-12-1975,
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispote Case No. 23 of 1975.

Md. Shihjahan, W/T 9, Jr. Ooerator, Water Treatment Deptt.,, C.1.B., Barab
kunia, Chittagong—First Party,

Versus

Genera] Manager, The Chemical Industries of Bangladesh (B,F.C.P.C,), Barab-
kunda, Chittagong—=Second Party.

PRESENT:
" Mr., Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Ch{:wdhur}fl
Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury 9

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordi-
nance, 1969 by the first party Mohammed Shahjahan, with a prayer for
directing the second party to give him due increment cf January 1973 and
thereafter fix his (first party) wrges 2t Tk.315:00 per month apert from other
Eringe Benefit attached with the scale in the scale of Tk.190—315 with effect
irom 1-7-1973 with all back payments.

The case of the first party is that he was employeed at the Chemical
inlustries, Birabkunda, Chittagong with effeet from 1-4-1967 as a Junior
Operator with consolidated salary of Tk.150-00 and subsequently he was
‘confirmed in the post and position. Thereafter in 1968 and 1969 first party
wis given annupal increment at the rate of Tk.7:50 and he was placed in the
scale of Tk,125—200 with effect from January 1969, The first party continued
to get his annupal increment and ke drew TK.195-00 per month as his wages
in 1972, First party’s increment in January 1973 was due but it was not
given by the second party without any lawful reason. Second party imple-
mented the Industrial Workers’ Wages Commission Report (1.W.W.C., Report)
* and ths first pairty is placed in the scile of Tk. 190—315 but his wages has
* been fixed at Tk. 220-00 illegally without any lawful reason. The first party
~ Wwis at the end of limit of the scale of Tk.125—200 and so he is entitled to
~ be placed at the end and limit of new and revised scile, which is Tk.315.00
per month,

Szcond party contested the case by filing & written statement alleging inier
alia that the first party was appointed on 1-4-1567 at the rate of Tk,150-00
per month and he was given due increment of Tk.7-50 up to 1-1-1973 bringing
!}_i: total wages to Tk.195-00 per month, The maximum of the scale being

. 200:00 the first party wis given a marginal increment of Tk.5-00 with
effect from 1-1-1974 and his bisic salary was raised to Tk, 200:00. While
implementing the IWWC Award first party’s bisic salary was taken to be
Tk.200-00 and ad hoe reliel of Tk, 20 was merged with the basic, raising the
bisic to Tk220 00. The firsr party wes fixed at Tk.222:00 in the sc.le of
Tk.190—315, The first parly is not entitled to be pl.ced at the muXimum
of the scile, l.e., at Tk.315-00. First purty is not entitied to the relief,

- It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to get the relief prayed
or. '
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FINDINGS

Neither party adduced any oral evidence in this case. Admiltedly first
party was appointed as'a Junior Operator under the second party with effect
from 1-4-1967 at the rate of pay of Tk.150-00 per month and until the TWWC
Award came into effect he was given due increments of Tk. 7-50 up to 1-1-1973
bringing his total wages to Tk, 195 per month. This is supported by Ext. C
dated 26-1-1973. As Junior Operator first party admittedly was placed in tha
geale of Tk.125—7/50—200. The allegation made in para 3 of the case
petition has not been substantiated by the first party. There i5 no evidence on
record to show that first party’s increment falling in January 1973 was due.
The maximum of above referred, scale being Tk.200-00. first party was allowed
a marginal increment of Tk. 5-00 with effect from 1-1-1974 and his basic pay
was raised to Tk.222:00 as will appear from Ext. B. While implementing the
ITWWC Award his basic salary was taken to be Tk.200-00 and the ad hoc
relief of Tk.20-00 was merged to basic raising basic to Tk.220-00. As there
was no step of Tk. 220 in the scale of the grade (190—315), the first party
was placed at a marginal adjustment benefit of Tk.2:00 fixing his basic at
Tk.222-00 in the scale of Tk. 190—8—270—EB—9—3135, wide Ext. A. According

to first party’s claim his wages should “be fixed at the highest stage of new

grade, because his wages were at the highest stage or limit in the existing grade.
The said claim of the first party is untenable as there is no reason as to
why the first party should be placed at the maximum of the scale, f.e., at
Ti. 315-00, This is not in accordance with the procedure laid down for
implementation of the IWWC Report. In view of my above discussions I find
that the fArst party is not entitled to get any relief,

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Cowrt, Chittagong,
20-12-1975.

Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at
my dictation and corrected by
me.

A, AHMED

Chairma,
20-12-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 35 of 1975

Naderuzzaman, Sfo. Late Haji Idris Mia, Village Shujaitpur, P.5. Begumganj.
Dist. Noakhali—First parry,

VEFSUE

Manager, M/s. Gladstone Wyllie and Co. Ltd., Ispahani Building, Bangabandhu
Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT: -
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Membeps.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury )

The First Party was a clerk under the second party ever since Movember
1951, He was confirmed in 1952. All on a sudden his services we.e teminated
on and from 27-11-1974. He has thereupon asked for reinstatement in his
former post and position under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Oidinance,
1969, :

The application was resisted by the second party mainly onthe ground that
his grievance mainly a grievance of an individual woiker, which does not come
under the purview of section 34 and as such, his petition under section 34 is
not ‘maintainable.

The point for ccgsidarntinn 15 whether or not the present application under
section 34 is maintainable and since ﬂlus question has been raised as a prelimi-
nary point, 1 should dispose of this point at the outset.

It was argued on behalf of the first party that as he was not served with
the notice tequired and contemplated by section 19(7) of the Employment of
Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the order of termination was illegal and as
such he is still a worker under the second party inthe eye of law in as much
as he was denied the right of notice as guaranteed by section 19(1) and, theiefore,
the only remedy opened to him is to apply under section 34, because by the
termination of the services of first party there has been a fagrant infiingement
of such right guaranteed to him. '

It is true that section 34 gives a forum to apply to the Labour Court for
adjudication of the dispute arising out of any right guaranteed to 4 woikman
but sub-sectiont5) of section 35 limits the power of Labour Couit which can
only adjudicate and determine an industrial dispute and some other matters
enumerated in clauses (a), (b), (c) and ¢d) of section 35(5) and theie is no’
room for doubtion a reading of XXVII—DLR and the Hotel Intercontinental
case that the dispute of anindividual woirker can never be constiLed to bean
industrial dispute. Moieover, a terminated woiker is not a woiker within the
definition of worker under section 2xxviii) of 1. R. O. for he is no longer
a person “Who is employed inthe establishment for hite or reward and for the
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purpose of any proceeding under this Ordinance in relation to an industrial
dispute or is a person, who is remoyed from em>loyment in connection with or
as a consequence of that dispute.” So, in any view of the matter the petition
under section 34 is not maintainable.

In the result, the application fails and it is dismissed oncontest without cost.

Members are consulted over the matter.

SANTIRANJAN KARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
24-1-1976.
Typed at my dictation by Mr M.M. Chowdhury
and corrected by me.

SANTIRANJAN KAEMAKAR
Chairman,
24-1-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CH.TTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 38 of 1975,

Siddique Ahmed, Ex-Cloth Repairer, Gul Ahmed Jute Mills, Bansbaria,Chitta-
gong—First Party,

Versus
Manager, Gul Ahmed Jute Mills, Bansbaria, Chittagong—=Second Farty.
PRESENT:
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—IChairman.
Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdnury
Members,
Mr Juned A. Choudhury J

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 for directing payment of 9 months’ salary as envisaged inthe Government
Circular of 1974,

The first party was a cloth repairer in tne employ of the second party
ever since B-4-1970. During the liberation war he was away from the mill
and participated in tne liberati>n struggle, War over, he j ined on 52-1972
and voluntarily resigned on 2-6-1972, The Government inthe meantime decided
to pay 9 months® salary to tne employees who coild n t aftend the duty
because of war and activity participated inthe liberation s'rurgle and onthat
basis, he has come up with a prayer under secticn 34 f.r direcling the sec nd
party to pay all his salary from April to December, 1971 as guaranteed and

gnvisaged by the Government decision.
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The second party pave a 1gj iinder to the nraver made by the first party
mainly cn the grovnd that since, conseaient on his resienation, the first party
is no longer a worker, the application is not maintainable.

‘S0, the crux of the whole problem is whether or not a worker upon resigna-
tion hts ceased to be a worker so as to disentille him from the pay that
stands duez to him while he was admittedly in service,

The apslication was admittedly a permanent workman of the second party.
He tendered his resignation on 2-6-1972 and therenfter demanded his pay that
gtands due to him for the period from April to December, 1971 while he was
very much inservice, It is obvious that the applicant was entitled to bring the
annliction and the question wheather he was a worker or not atthe time
when he brought the present anplication is quite irrelevant. The law entitles
him to move the application and it cannot be said that since he ceased to be
a workman, conseqient on his resignation, he could not clzim the pay for
the nerind when he was serving the company. In my view, a worker after
resignation does not cease to be a workman unless and until full settlement
of his cl:im as regirds pay and other dues for the period when he was in the
emnjoy of the company for payment of salary is a right goaranteed to a work-
man and hz may recover evan when he goes out of employment by resignation
if it is due to him. Suppose, & worker owes a debt to be discherged in
favour of the compzny. But all ona sudden he resigns his post. Canit be said
by any stretch of imagination that the company cannct pursue the worker beceuse
he has ceased to be its employee by then? The intention of the Government
is not to deorive 8 worker resigning, from the benefits of 9 months’ pay, if other
conditions are fulfilled. If the intention was to deprive him from benefitsin case
of resignetion then, this should have been clearly laid down. Intheabsence of
any such provisions the intention is clear that the workman who resignsis
entitled to his pay till resignation.

Tt appears that the first party has Been pressing hard for his 9 months
wages in accordance with the Government decision. The company could not
show anything tirit coud disentitle the first party from getting his dues to
which he has acquired an unassailable right, less of course, the dues,if any,
that the worker owes to the company.

In arriving atthe above decision I have consulted the opinionsof the learned
Members and they also share the same visw with me.

In the result, the application is allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to calculate the pay of the first party from
April to December, 1971 in terms of the Government Circular,and pay up
the same to him, within 30 days from today, after adjustment or necessary
deduction, in respect of the dues of the first party, if any, tothe company,
that is to say, he will be given the pay,less already drawn after deduetion of
the dues, if any, to the company.

Chowdh mmcgf i, Ch
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my Court, Chittagone,
diptation and corrected by me, 31-1-1976, e
g R. KARMAKAR
Chairman,

31-1-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispnte Case No, 54 of 1975.

(1) Hossain Ahmed,

(2) Nurul Absar,

(3) Karimullah,

(4) Habibur Rahman,

(5) Nurul Islam (1),

(6) Nurun Nabi,

(7) Sadeq'r Rahman,

(8) Md. Sadek,

(9) Jalal Ahmed,
{10y Abdis Sattar,
(11) Abdul Barik,
(12) Kala Meah,

{13) Nurul Islam (2],
(14) Sved Ahmed,
(15) Abdul G.fran,
(16) Md. Hanif,

El?} Shafig r Rahman,

18) Abd.r Razzak,
(19) Aminur Rahman,
(20) Md. Hssain,

21) Kala Meah,

22) Aminullah,

(23) Abdil H que,
(24) Abdul Mannan,
(25) Abdul Meah,

{26) Nowshah Meah,
(27) Siddigue Meah,
(28) Siddigur Rahman,
(29) Abul Kashem,
(30) Shah Jahan (1),
[31% Shah Jahan (2),
(32) Enamul H que,

33) Abdur Rauf,

34) Ruhul Amin,
(35) Nazir Anmed,
(36) Shamsul Haque (1,
(37) Shamsul Haque (2),
(38) Fazlul Haq e,
(39) Gofran Meah,
(40) Tajul Islam,

{41) Tafazzal Ahmed,
(42) Mafazzal Ahmed,

43) Jafar -Ahmed,
44) Ahamedar Rahman,
4%) Nurul Amin,

46) Abul Kashem,
(47) Abu Taher.
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All care of New Era Steel Mills Ltd., Baizid Bostami Road, Jalalabad, P.O.
Baizid ‘Bostami, Chittagong—First Parties,
Versts

The Administrator, New Era Steel Mills Limited, Baizid Bostami Road,
Jalalabad, P. O. Baizid Bostami, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESHENT:
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 1
Members

Mr. Juned A, Choudhury J

47 Workers of the second party have by this petition under section 34
af the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 asked for direction upon the second
party to provide them with service books.

The second party has controverted their demands stating infer alig that
the services of the first parties have since been terminated on and from 16-10-
1975 giving them full service benefits and that the section they were attached
with has also been abolished.

Regard been had to this fact as disclosed by the second party, no direc-
tion is called for in terms of the prayer of the first parties.

The result, therefore, is that the application under section 34 of the LR.O.
Sn dismissed on contest without cost.

Members agree with me in the above view.
S.R. EARMAEKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
23-2-1976.
Typad by Mr, M. M, Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected by me.

SR. KARMAKAR
{Chariman.
23-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 84 of 1975,

H. Belayet Hossain, Sfo. Al-haj Moazzam Hossain, Development Officer.

Jiban Bima Corpuntmn C.D. A. Building, Chittagong—First Party,
VErSUus

(1) General Manager (Dev.), Jiban Bima Corporation, Jiban Bima Bhaban,
Dilkhusha CfA, Dacea,

(2) Dy. General Manager, Jiban Bima Corporation, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong,

(3) Branch Manager, Jiban Bima Corporation, C.D.A. Building, Chittagong—
Second Pargy.
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PRESENT: ;
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chafrman,

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury
I have heard the arpuments of the respective representatives of the two
contending parties and I have examined the relevant records minutely. As
the application under consideration purports to have been filed in this Court
under section 34 of the Indusirial Relations Osdinance, 1969, it would be
rewarding to reproduce here its exact provision, which is as under: i

34, Application to Labour Court—Any collective bargaining agent or
.any employer or workman may apply to the Labour Court for
the enforcement of any right guaranteed or secured to it or hime
by or under any law, or any award or settlement.” :

The main question for determination in this case is—whether or not the case
of dismissal of the first party can be deemed to be an industrial
dispute calling for adjudication by this Labour Court. The expression
“Industrial Dispute” has been defined as follows in sections 2(xiir)
of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969;

“Industrial Dispufe means any dispute or difference between employers
and employers, or between employers and workmen, or between
woikmen and woitkmen, which is connected with the employment
or non-employment, or the terms of employment or the conditions
of work of any person.”

It is essential to bear in mind that the case of the dismissal of an indi-
vidual workman on a charge of misconduct cannot reasonably or legally be
treated as a dispote between the employers and the workman which is con-
nected with the employment or non-employment or the conditions of woik
of any person, If such dismissal has been ordered by the employer in accor-
dance with any departmental rules or regulations, then theie is no legal warrant
for regarding it as constituting an industrial dispute requiring adjudication
by a Labour Court. The terms of “Employment” and “Non-employment"
that occur in the above cited definition of an “Industrial Dispute™ cannot
by any stre ch of imagination be believed to include the dismissal of an indi-
vidual workman on a charge of misconduct. In the result, the application
he rejected on contest without cost.

Both the mam‘t_uars have opined on the same line with me.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury S.R. KARMAEKAR
at my dictation and corrected by Chafrman,
me. Labour Court, Chittagong.
6-2-1976.

g R. KARMAKAR
it Chairman.
6-2-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 101 of 1975,

- Md. Lal Mia, Sfo. Mujibur Rahman Mia, Clo. M/S. Omarsons (Bangladesh)
Litd,, G.E.M. Plant, North Patenga, Chittagong—First Party,

VEFSNS

(1) Administrator, M/S. Omarsons (Bangladesn) Ltd., Baitul Aman, Mymensingh
Road, Dacca:

(2) Wahidul Alam Chowdhury, Senior Engineer, G. E. M. Plant, North Patenga,
Chittagong—Second Parties.

?’Rmﬂ NT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 the first party Lal Mia seeks direction on the second party to reinstate
him in his former post with back wages afier setting aside the illegal order
of dEsm's;a:] dated 23-4-1975 mainly on the ground that the second narty
dismissed him from service clearly violating the mandatory provisions of sections
17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.

Szcond party contested the case by filing written statement alleging fnrer alig
that the first party was a casual worker in the second party’s establisnment
with effect from March 1971 and he was apoointed a temiorary Darwan
for the duration of the company’s work at G. E. M. Plant site, Chittagong.
It is F_IJ‘E}IEI allezed that on 16-6-1975 during the dity hours of first party
an electric motor belonging to second party establishment was stolen from
the work site and as such a show cause notice dated 15-4-1975 was issued
to the first party and alss to two other Darwans, First party submitted
explanation ated 21-4-1975, which was found unsatisfactory and also an
enquiry was held in presence of first party and others and there in the enguiry
the first party admitted his guilt and thereafter first party was dismissed l}mm
s‘frlvmt for misconduct after complying with the provisions of labour laws

uly.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
service with back wages as prayed for.

DECISION

P. W. 1, Lal Mia, first party, has only examined himself in sy
his case. Szcond party No. 2 has examined as D. W. 1. According mppgr{v,ﬁlf
the first party he had been serving in the second party’s establishment singe
16-10-1966 as Darwan. On the other hand, it is the case of the second
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party that the first party was appointed as temporary Darwan as well ai-
casual worker in the second party’s establishment since March 1971. D.W. 1
Wahidul Alam Chowdhury, second party No, 2, has deposed but nowhere

in his evidence he has stated that first party was appointed in March 1971. .
It will appear from the cross examination of D. W. 1 that first party and

other Darwans of the second party’s establishment were given bonus -
previously, This clearly indicates that the first party as Darwan was a per-

manent worker. Morcover, had he been a casual and temporary worker,
there was no reason on the part of the second party to frame charge-sheet

calling for explanation for the alleged misconduct and thereafter dismissed

him (first party) for the alleged misconduct vide Ext. 2. This also goes to
suggest strongly that the first party was treated by the second party as per-

manent worker. I, therefore, find that the first party was serving as a perma-

nent worker (Darwan) under second party No. 2. Accordingto D. W. 1

the first party is a daily rated employee. On the other hand, P. W. 1 stated

he is a monthly rated worker and he used to get his pay monthly. P.W.1

in his cross has stated that he used to get quarter allowance at the rate

of Tk.42, Medical Allowance at the rate of Tk. 15:00 and ad hoc at the

rate ‘of Tk.20 per month. P. W. 1 also admits in his cross that his wages

is Tk. 210-00 per month, Second party has not produced any documentary

evidence in order to show that the first party was a daily rated worker or

a casual worker. On the other hand, from the materials on record and my

discussions, above I am convinced that the first party is & monthly rated

worker and his last pay was Tk.210-00 per month.

It is contended on behalf of the first party that he was illegally dismissed
from service vide Ext. 2 without holding domestic enquiry as provided under.
the Standing Orders Act. P. W. | in his evidence stated that suddenly on
12-4-1975 the second party MNo. 2 issued charge-sheet Ext. 1 against him
for alleged misconduct and thereafter he submitted explanation dated 21-4-197%
Ext. A denying the charges and thereafter on 23-4-1975 the sccond party
No. 2 dismissed him (first party) from service without following the provisions
of the Standing Orders Act vide Ext.2. On the other hand, it is stated by
D.W. 1 in his evidence that on 16-4-1975 a heavy Motor Engine of 40 H.P.
was stolen from their werk site at night while the first party along with
two other Darwans were on duty in that njght and the stolen engine was
subsequently recovered from the Paddy field. Over the said matter of theft
the first party was charge-sheeted vide Ext. 1 and he submitted his explanation’
and according to D, W. 1 he held enquiry in presence of first party and..
submitted enquiry report dated 21-4-1975 Ext. B and thercafter with the
Administrator’s approval the first party was dismissed from service, wide Ext. 2 -
following the procedures. On the other hand, P. W. 1 clearly stated in his’
evidenca as well as in the case petition that no domestic enquiry was held
after he submitted his explanation Ext. A. Admittedly the first party was .
suspended with the charge-sheet, Second party filed Ext. B, the enquiry:
report in order to show that an enquiry was held against the first party.
Ext. 1 the charge-sheet will show that the first party was asked to submit
show cause (explanation) within 21-4-1974 and there in Ext, 1 nothing is
stated about the cnquiry. In compliance of Ext. 1, first party submitted
explanation Ext. A on 21-4-1975. Had there been any enguiry it would bs
surely mentioned in the dismissal order Ext. 2. According to D.W. 1 he
orally called the first party to attend enquiry. P.W. 1 denied about any
such enquiry in his presence by D.W. 1. The enquiry repoert Ext. B alsg
dogs not show clearly as to whether the said alleged enguiry was made it
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oresence of the first party. P.W. 1 in his cross as admitted that he was
cn duty in the night following 16-4-1975 along with two other Darwans and
those two Darwans have been dismissed from service. The materials on record
shows that first party was not given full opportunity to defend his case.
However, it appears that there was an enquiry and the enquiry officer sub-
mitted a report for the alleged theft of motor. The two other Darwans
who were on duty along with first party on that night have been admittedly
dismissed from service. From the discussions above I find that the first party's
dismissal from service is not proper and wvalid.

P. W. 1 in his evidence in chief has stated that he alternately prays for
termination benefit under section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965.
Regard being had to the conduct of "the first party as complained and
unwillingness of the second party, I do not like to thrust the first party
on the second party by ordering reinstatement. In the circumstances the
Zrant of termination benefit will meet the ends of justice.

Both the members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to pay the termination benefit to the first
party as follows within 30 days from the date of passing of this order;

(1) Nineteen days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk.210-00 per month:

(2) Compensation at the rate of 14 days’ wages for each completed year
of service or part thereof over six months;

(3) Wages for unavailed period of Earned Leave, if any;
(4) Unpaid wages, if any:
(5) Provident Fund benefits in full.

Any other benefit or benefits to which the first party may be found to
be entitled under any other law for the time being in force.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
31-12-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury,
at my dictation and corrected by me.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman.
31-12-1975.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 434 of 1974.

Manindra Lal Nath, P. R., C/o. Chittagong Press Club, Chittagong—First FParty,
Yersis
Munaging Editor, The Azadi, Anderkilla, Chittagong—=Second Party.
PRESENT 3
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

M. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

1 Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury 2f

Heard both parties. No oral evidence adduced in the case,

Consequent on a charge-sheet the first party who is a permanent employee
under the second party was suspended on 19-7-1973 . He has come up with
prayer for payment of full wages for the period beyond 60 days.

The claim of the first party is resisted by the second party on the ground
that since a proceeding was pending at the instance of the first party, he is
not entitied to full wages during the period covered by that Proceeding,

As per provisions of section 18(2) of the Standing Orders Acts, 1965 a
person cannot be kept under suspension beyond 60 days pending enquiry,
provided there is no case pending before any Court against him. It has been
found that the first party filed I. D, Case No. 207 of 1973 which was dis-
missed on 27-4-1974. Hence, the first party 1s emiitled to 50% of the wages
up to 27-4-1974 and full wages for the period beyond 27-4-1974 ill termination
of the enquiry.

The case be, therefore, allowed on contest with the direction upon the
second party to pay full wages to the petitioner first party for the period
beyond 27-4-1974 till the disposal of the inquiry case against the first party.

The second party is directed to pay the amount to the first party within
30 days from today so far as his arrear wages are concerned and continue
to pay the future wages till the termination of enquiry case.

Membears are consulted over the matter,

SANTI RANTAN KEARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
17-2-1976.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected by me.

BANTI RANJAN KARMAKAR
Chairman.
17-2-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 437 of 1874

Shamsul Islam, Sfo. Late Chunnu Meah Sawdagar, Khagaria, P. S. Satkania,
Chittagong—First Farty,

versuy

(1) Bangladesh Jute Industries Corparation, Chittagong Zone, Represented by
General Manager, Mr. Shamsuddin Ahmed, Sattar Chamber, Agrabaa
Commercial Area, Chittagong,

(2) S.K. M. Jute Mills Ltd., Barabkunda, P. S. Sitakunda, Chittagong, Repre-
sented by Manager, Mr. T. A. Khan—Second Parties.

PRESENT ;
M, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Cheirman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.
Mr. Junea A. Choudhury

! This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relafions Ordi-

nance, 1959 by first party, Shamsul Islam, with a prayer for directing the
second party No. 2 to pay his full wages with effect: from 8-3-1974 and also
to direct the second party No. 2 to accept his joining report.

The case of the first party is that he was appomnted as Superisor under
the second party No. 2 on 26-10-197] and thereafter he was promoted to the
post of Assistant Purchase Officer on 1-12-1972. Suddenly the first party was
sarved with a lstter of charge dated 5-6-1974 for gross misconduct and mis-
appropriation in connection with employer's business and property asking fo
show cause within a week of receint of that Jetter of charge and the first
party was placed under suspension with immediate effect. The first party
submitted his explanation dated 12-6-1974 denying the charge. The first party
was also served with a note on 5-5-1974 with B.JL.C. Audit observation.
First party also replied to the said note of the second party No. 2. Second
party No. 2 in violation of the provisions of Law has kept the first party
under suspension for more than 60 days. The period of suspension pending
enquiry is not exceeded 60 days and in the absence of any enguiry till today
the first party is legally entitled to get his full wages. In spite of demands
second party No. 2 has not paying his full wages for the period of suspension
and also not allowing him to resume duty.

Both the second parties contested the case by filing separate written stafe-
ments mainly alleging that since the first party 15 not a “‘worker’” within the
meaning of L. R. O., 1569 or any law, his application under section 34 of the
Ordinance is not maintainable and for that this case is liable to be dismissed.
It is further alleged that the first party was charge-sheeted by second rarly
No. 2 on 5-6-1974 for misappropriation in connection with employer’s business
and property, and was asked the show cause, The case was under investi-
gation of the competent authority. When second party was about to fix the
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date of final hearing dnd enguiry into the allegations the first party with some
ulterior motive brought this case intentionally to cause delay in the matter.
That being so, this case is premature. The first party -is not entitled to get
any relief.

Point for determination in this case is—whether the first party is a “worker™
and if so, whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as prayed for.

FINDINGS

P.W. 1, Shamsul Islam, the first party has only examined himself in support
of his case. None is examined on bzhalf of the second party. Itis an ad-
mitted fact that the first party was appointed as Supervisor under second party
MNo. 2 on 26-10-71 and thereafter he was promoted to the post of Assistant
Purchase Officer in December 1972, In para 3 of the case petition it is alleged
that the first party is a “‘worker” within the meaning of L.R.O., 1969. It goes
without saying that this case under section 34 will be maintainable only if
the first party is found to be a “‘worker” otherwise he is out. of Court. In
order to determine—whether an employee is worker or is one excluded from
its category, we shall have to look into the nature of work he performs,
P.W. 1 in his cross has stated that there were two Clerks in his (P. W, 1)
department who worked under his (P.W. 1) control and supervision. According
to P.W. 1 there was or is no Purchase Officer in the second party mill
and he (P. W.1) was the head of Purchase Department of the second party
mill. P. W. 1 further stated that he himself as Purchase Officer signed and
issusd Parchase Orders Exts. A and A(l). P. W. 1 further admitted in his
cross that he made correspondences, the true copies of which are marked FExt. B.
to B(3). P. W.1 hasalso stated in his evidence that prior to the charge-shea:
his pay was Tk. 420-00 as basic and in total he used to get Tk. 650-00.
According to P. W.I hewas in C-TI grade. From the oral evidence as wall
as documentary evidence referred to above it can be safely said that the first
party had supervisory as well as administrative functions and control over his
subordinates and he also had the administrative capacity in the matter of
issuing Purchase orders and other relevant matters. I, therefore, find that
the first party cannot be accepted to be a worker, Law does not anywhere
says that the criterian of a person employed in the administrative or supervisory
capacity must necessarily have the power to appoint or dismiss the employees
and have the control over the financial matters of the concern. The first
party also in his case petition has not described his nature of work he per-
formed. From the above discussions I am of the view that the first party
was not a “‘worker” and as such he is not entitled to the benefits prayed for,

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost as not maintainahle,
AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury 30-12-197s,
at my dictation and corrected by me.
A. AHMED
Chairman.

3D-12-1975.
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IN THE LABDUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 440 of 1974,

(1) Monojit Kumar Achajjee, S/o. Late Chandra Kumar Achajjee, Stenographer,
Branch Production Manaper’s Office, Bangladesh Tobacco Co. Limited,
Engineering Dizpartment, Fouzderhat, Chittagong;

£2) A, K. Barua, Sfo. Late N. C. Barpa, Bangladesh Tobacco Limited, Pngi-
neering Department, Fouzderhat, Chittagong—First Party:

VETS1S

Branch Manager, Bangladesh Tobacco Co. Limited, Fouzderhat, Chittagong—
Second Farty, : :

- PRESENT 1
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury “1}
Members.
Mr Juned A, Choudhury ..

Th's is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969 for enforcement of.right stating to have been secured and guaranteed
to thes first party under law and settlement.

The two petitioners, first party, are members of the clerical staff of the
establishment of the second party, namely, Bangladesh Tobacco Co. Limited,
Fouzderhat, Chittagong,

Their case is that since the canteen provided for use of the workers remained
closed during the holy month of Ramzan, they being non-Muslim were dep-
rived of the: right of using it, as it was not made available for their use
during the aforesijd month and for that reason they claimed Lunch Disturbance
Allowance as per agresmentdated 17-4-1974.

The sscond party resisted the claim on the ground that the establishment
is not in any way concerned with the manzgement of the Canteen, which is
managed by a Managing Committee and which by a resolution kept the
Canteen closed during the holy month of Ramzan,

The question is—whether the second party is liable for the Lunch Distur-
bance Allowance as claimed by the first party.

DECISION

As per DProvisions of section 80 of the Factories Rules, the second party
is to provide canteen facility to the workers of their establishments where
more thal 250 workersare employed. It is admitted that there 1s a canteen
provided for the use of workers in the estabiishment of second party, but
during the holy month of Ramzan, the canteen had been kept closed during
day time and as such non-Muslim employees were deprived of the canteen
facility during that period, i.e., Ramzan month.
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Besides this there iz an agreement between the workers and the second
party. Under clause 12 of the the agreement signed on 17-4-1973, all emnlovees
who may be required to do ountdoor duties and who umable to avnil of the
cantewn facility during lunch hour shall be entifled to Lunch Disturbance
Allowance. In the present cise, the employees hive been unable fo aveil
the canteen facility during Ramzan month by closure of the canteen during
day time under a resolution adapted by the Canteen Manapemeni Committee.
Hence, these non-Muslims are entitled to Lunch Disturbance Allowance for
the said period.

The application of the first party be, therefore, allowed on contest and they
bg awarded Lunch Disturbince Allowince at the rate of Tk 3:00 per day
for the said period of Remezan, execpt Sundays and Holidays.

The second party do pay up the dues of the first party within 30 days
from the date of this judgement,

Members also opined on the same line with me,

SANTIRANIAN KARMAKAR,
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,
23-2-1976,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected

by me.
~ SANTI RANJAN KARMAKAR,
Chairman.,
23-241976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
' Industrial Dispute case No. 444 of 1974,

Siddique Ahmed, Peon, Civil Engineering Department, Dawood Jute Mills
_Lid., Rangunia, Chittagong—First Party; -
VErsts :
(1) Administrative Officer, Dawood Jute Mills Limited, Rangunia, Chittagong ;
(2) The General Manager, Chittagong Zone, Bangladesh Jute Industiies Corpo-
ration, Sattar Chamber, Agrabad, Chittagong—Second Party.
PRESENT :-
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairmarn.
Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury—Aember.
This is an application under sgction 34 of the Industrial Reldations Ordi-

nance, 1969 for directing payment of wages to the first party from April,
1971  to December, 1971.
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The c¢ase of the first party is that he was appointed as a Peon in’the
employ of the second party on 21-10-1970 and was made parmanent in his
post and position in usual course. He had been serving as such till 24-3-1971
but with the escalation of the libecation struggle he absented under very a
strained situation from duty from 25-3-1971.  After libe.ation he wanted
to join his post on 23-2-1972 bot was allowed to resume on and from
26-8-1972. Even though the second party have given salary to all workers for
the period cove:ed by the liberation war, though they also abstained from duty
during the aforesaid period, the first party wasdenied the right to receive his
salary for the said peiiod without any reason whatsoever and this has obliged
him to seek releicf undér section 34.

The second party resisted the application on the ground that he was ap-
pointed only on 26-8-1972 and as such he being not a worker under second
party prior to that date, he is not entitled to the salary asked for.

On the pleadings the main question that has engaged our attention is to
ascertain the date of the appointment of the first party in the establishment
of the second party.

FINDINGS

Second party in whose establishment the first party is admittedly a worker
has not produced any paper to show from which date the first party was
appointed. It appears, however, from the joining report dated 23-2-1972 that
the ficst party wanted to join in his former post in pursuance of the govern-
ment notification but as he could not be readily accommodated for want of
vacancy, he was allowed to join on 26-8-1972 . His application for 9 months®
salary went through a process of examination as is evident from the inte,nal
memo dated 7-8-1974 addiessed by the Administration to the Assistant Civil
Engineer. A reply to this quecy was given by the Assistant-Civil Engineer
on 8-8-1974 to the Administration and in this letter it has been clearly stated :

“Please confirm that Mr Siddique Ahmed., Peon who worked with this
de artment from 21-12-1970 to 24-3-1971 and he left the department
from 25-3-1971 to 22-2-1972 due to war of liberation.”

This letter has been disowned by the second party stating inter alia
that it is not a genuine letter. It, however, appears that it is in the official
letter form of the employer bearing an office number and signature of one
Mosharraf Hossain, designated as Assistant Civil Engineer. It has been proved
by the first party who know his signature. His signatures occurs in all the
papers proved in the case, but the officer concerned has not been produced
to deny the papers. This attitude of the employer cannot be viewed for any
amount of grace. The letter dated 8-8-1974 which I take to be the genuine
product of an officer of the second party given a complete answer to the
facility of the employer's stand that the first party was not their employee
during the liberation war.

Salary or wages of a worker is guaranteed by the terms and conditions ol
service as well as by the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act and
also the Shops and Establishments Act. The Government have decided to
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make payment to all for the period covered by the liberation war. The com-
pany has #lso honoured the decision in the case of all other woikeis, nio
exception, the.efore, can be taken to the case of the first paity, who is found
to have been appointed on 21-12-1970. The.eis, the.etore, absolutely no subs-
taoce in-the plea taken by the employer.

Second party, therefore, be directed to make payment of the amount which

stands due to the first party for the peiiod from Apiil to December, 1971,
within one month from the date of this order.

Member present Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury is consulted and he shares
the same view with me. :

SANTIRANIAN KARMAKAR,

Chalrman,
Labour Court, Chittqagong.
28-1-1976.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected

by me.
SANTIRANIAN KARMAKAR,
Chairman.
29-1-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispote . Case No. 445 of 1974.

8, M, Nurul Azim, Sfo. Mr. Mustaque Ahmed, Vill. North Lakherchar,
P. O. Chiringa, P.S. Chakaria, Chittagong—~First Farty,

ersus
(1) M/S. Hafiz Jute Mills Ltd., Dacca Trunk Road, Bara Aulia, Chittagong ;

(2) Bangladesh Jute Industries Corporation, Motihjeel Commercial Area, Dacca—
Second Party.

PeesEnT @
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chealrman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
gt Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury
COPY OF FINAL ORDER
MNo. 12, dated the 21st Janoary, 1976.

Members are present,
Both the parties are present.
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Heard the parties on the question of maintainability of the application under
section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969. No oral evidence
is addiced. Since in view of the decisions of our Sipreme Court a dismissed
worker is not en.dtled to challenge the lezality of his dismissal under section 34
and s.ich individual dispate cannot be rezarded as an industrial dispute so as to
enable him to maintain an application. I hold that the present application under
section 34 of the I, R. 0. is not maintainable. Hence—

Ordered
That the application be dismissed on contest without cost.

Members are also of the same view with me.

SANTIRANIJAN KARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong,
21-1-1978,
Typed at my dictation.

- SANTIRANUJAN KARMAKAR
Chairman,
b 20-1-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 446 of 1974

Bijoy Kumar Barua, Sjo. Late Mohendra Lal Barua, Village—Bhomarpara,
P.S. Raujan, Dist. Chittagong—First Farty,
il
YErsus

Project Manager, B.F.LD.C., Wood Seasoning and Cabinet Manufacturing
Plant, and Particles Board and Bannering, Kalurghat, Chittagong—=Second
Party.

PRESENT;
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhuryl

+ Members,

Mr Juned A. Choudhury J -

By this application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969, Bijoy Kumar Barua, first party, who was a permanent worker under the
second party since 5-12-1966 seeks reinstatement in his former post with back
wages upon the allegation that he was illegally suspended on 16-5-1974 and

dismissed on 20-7-1974 without any show cause or charge-sheet and without
any enquiry as provided in the Standing Orders Act, 1965.
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Sacond party contésted the case by filing a written statement alleging inter
alia that the first party was placed under suspension vid: order dated 16-3-1974
for taking illegal gratification of Tk.500-00 from on= C.R.Barna who secured
job through him. Taereafter a proceeding dated 2-5-1974 was drawn against
the first party over the said gratification and directed first paity to submit his
- explanation to the engiiry officer, who enquired the matter on 7-5-1974. The
first party appeared betore the enquiry officer on 7-5-1974 and submitted writien
statement admitting the gmit. Thereafter the first party was dismissed from his
service vide office order dated 20-7-1974. The first party is not entitled to get
any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
service with back wages. .

DECISION

. P.W. 1, Bijoy Kumar Barua, first party has examined himself in support oi.
his case. Mone is examined on behalf of the second party. According to
P.W. 1, he was appointed on 31-12-1964 as Machine Operator by the second
party and thereafter he became permanznt worker. It is also stated by P.W. 1
that the second party vide letter dated 16-5-1974 Ext. I, suspenaed him from
service and thereafter by another letter dated 20-7-1974. Ext. 2, the second
party illegally dismissed him (first party) from service without issuing charge-
sheet or enquiry. P.W. 1 produced order dated 16-5-1974 where it was stated
that the first party ““is hereby placed under suspension with effect from 17-3-1974
for gross misconduct.” The first party also produced next order dated 20-7-1974
Ext. 2 which shows that the first party was dismissed from the service of the
Corporation under rule 17 (c) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 with effect
from 17-5-1974 for taking illegal gratification from C.R. Barua. '

It is contended on behalf of the second party that in comnliance with the
show cause the first party submitted explanation dated 27-5-1974 where he
admitted the charge. P.W. 1 the first party denied to have submitted any
such written exolanation admitting the guilt. The allesed signature of the
first party dated 27-3-1974 is marked **X" for identification in the alleged
explanation is flatly denied by the first party. Second party has not proved
that the first party submttad any expslanations on 27-5-1974 in comaliance
with the alleged show cause. Moreover, the said contention has been dis-
proved by the statement of the second party made in para 5 of the written
statement, where it was stated that on 2-5-1974 a  proceeding was drawn
against the frst party for misconduct and that the first party appeared before
the enauiry officer on 7-5-1974 and submitted his written explanation admitting
charge. But during hearing it was the case of the second party that on
27-5-1974 the first party appeared before the enquiry conmmittee and submitted
written explanation admitting his: guilt. I cannot place any reliance upon the
gsaid case of the second party.

There was no enguiry held and no personal hearing was given to the first
party. ‘In fact the second party simply passed-an order of suspension Ext. 1,
and kept the frst party under sus ension until 20-7-1974 when the dismissal,

" order Ext. 2 was passed. Besides tnis two orders, no other action was taken
- by the second party to follow the mandatory procedure of section 18 of the
Standing Orders Act, by recording in writing the allegations against the
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first party, by giving him a copy thereof and by giving him time to explain
or by holding any kind of enguiry. So, both the orders of suspension and,
dismissal are found to be illezal. The first party is, therefore, entilled to be
reinstated in his service with back wages.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Onder
That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former post
and position with back wages and other benefits, within 30 days from today.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chirtagong.
30-12-1375.,
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

A. Ahmed
Chairman.
30-12-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Industrial Dispute Case No. 665 of 1974,

Abdul Sharif, S/o. late Abdul Rashid, Darwan (Nightguard-cum-Daftory),
Postarpar Boys® School, Cfo. Chittagong Pourashava, Chittagong—First
Party,

Versns

The Chairman, Chittagong Pourashava, Chittagong—Seeond Party,
PRESENT:
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chkairman.
Mr Samshed Ahmed Chowdhury

.M Juned A. Choudhury e

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance
1969 seeking overtime dues in terms of an award. :

}M embers.

The first party was appointed by the second party, namely, Chittagong
Pourashava on 30-6-1967 as a Darwan and posted at Postarpar Boys® School
to discharge his duty of Nightguard-cwm-Daftory. According to the first party
he had been rendering 24 hours duty althrough since his posting at the School
except for three months, during which he has been discharging his 12 hours
d_ty, consequent on the appcintment of second Darwan. His case is that he
is eatitled to over'ime allowance at double rate of ordinary wages furthe duty
rendered beyond the scheduled hours of work which is 8 hours a day and 4%
hours a week, and this, he claims, as a right guaranteed and secured to him
by the uxzard given in I.D. Case No. 178{72 with effect from 1-6-1973 upto
30-11-1974.
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The second party, to be hereinafter referred to asthe Pourashavas, resisted
the claim of the first party on the ground that since the first party was
never reqrired to work for more than 8 hours a day, his claim for overtime
allowance is not tenable as per terms of award, which forms the foundation
of the claim of the first party.

So, on the pIea::Iiugs, the only point for consideration is whether the first
party discharged his duty for more than 8 hours a day.

FINDINGS

According to the case made out in para 5 of the written objection filed
by the second party, the petitioner as required to work frcm 10 pm. to
6-00 a.m., that is to say, he works only for 8 hours a day. But curiously
enotgh there is no duty chart or any set of paper to bear out such assertion
on behalf of the second party. A Teacher of the School, where the first party
is posted gave evidence on behalf of the second party as D.W.1. He has
stated: '

*“There is no duty chart or roster in the School.”

So, there is absoluetly no paper to show that his duty was from 10:00
pm. to 6-00 am. According to the evidence of D.W. 1, the first party
resides in the school for 24 hours and that the responsibility of protecting
the school property and premises, rests upon the Darwan. That being so
it eannot be said that he is accommodated in the school asa matter of grﬂca‘
but an the evidence of D.W.1, it must be his duty to stay there for guardiué
the school which remains closed for 6 months in a vear. Thus from the
evidence of D.W. 1, it is clear that the first party was obliged to discharge
his 24 hours duty at least for the protection of the school premises and than
being beyond ; the statutory hours of duty, falls within the mischief of overtime
allowances.

In view of the conclusion arrived at by me on a careful appraisal of the
evidence in the record, I am umable to agree with the views of the learned
members recommending rejection of the petition.

The first party joined on 30-6-1973 and since then be has been on dutyfor
24 hours till September, 1974, wherefrom consequent on the appointment of
another Darwan he has been discharging 12 hours duty daily which is boyond
(he statitory hours of daty warranting overtime allowance.

* Accordingly, the application be allowed on contest without cost. The firsi
party be ziven overtime allowances that falls due to him since the inception
of his service till 30-11-1974 as claimed. <

Second party do calculate the same and pay up the amount to the first
party within 30 days from today.
S. R. KARMAKAR

¥ Cﬁﬂfrm;.u,
Labour Court, Chitlagong.
' 18-2-1976.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Choudhuryat
my dictation and corrected by me.

5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman.
18-2-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF EHTTI'AGDNG '[N_ BANGLADESH
Cr. Case No. 13 of 1975

Hoechst Employvees® Union, Regd. No. 1234, 65, Agrabad Commercial Area,
Ciittagong, Represented by Mr. S, C. Datta, President of the Union—
Complainant,

versuy
(1) W. M. Oldach, Managing Director,

(2) M. Frank, Director, Pharma, M'S. Hoechst Pharmaceuticals Co. Ltd.,
65, Agrabad Commercial Area, P, S, Doublemooring, Chittagong—Accuseds.

PRESBNT;
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

1 Members.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury J

COPY OF ORDER
No. 10, dated the 19th January 1976.

The short point involved at the present stage is, whether the Court should
issue process under ssction 54 read with section 62 of the industrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969 against the two persons arranged as accused in the case for
breach of an agreement.

These two persons are in-charge of management, supervision and control of
the establishment of which the complainant is the collective bargaining agent.

T'e nartiss entered into solemn agreement on 16-3-1973 made effective from
1-1-1973. One of the terms and conditions of the agreement as incorporated
1n clanse 715 that the company shall discuss with the union and shall arrive
at a mitual decision with the consent of the union in all matters relating
to reccuitment, retrenchmant, dismissal, removal and termination of service of
the workers. On 23-4-1973 in a me3ting it was ado-ted further that in future
all recruitments will bs handled by Chittagong Offlce and in line with the
agreement. The case of the com>lainant is that in derogation of the aforesaid
term of the agreement, dated 16-3-1973 and 23-4-1973 certain Medical Represenia-
tives ware recruited at Dacca on 24-3-1975 without discussing and coming to
a meitual decision with the union and thereby the management stands liable for
~ommitting breach of agreemsnt under section 54 read with section 62.

The first point of attack made by the accused is that no prosecntion under
section 54 or 62 is sustainable bezcanse of the fact that there was no such
ag-eement in the eye of law and within the ambit of the I.R.O. The learned
Advocate annearing for the accused has developed his argument in the manner
indicated below.
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He has urged that the agreement is not the same thing as Settlement within
the mezaning of the word *Settlement” as defined in clause XIV of section 2
of the I.LR.O. H= conceded that under the definition of “‘ssttiement”. i of
course includes an agreement if it is in writing and has been signed by the
parties and copy thereof has been sent to the Provincial Government, There
is po dispute that the agreement, dated 16-3-1973 in the present case is in
writing and has bzen signed by the parties thereto. Bat it was sought to
be thrown out only on the ground as submitted, that no copy of it wassent
to the appropriate authority as designed and contemplated by the definition,
There is nothing in the definition to indicate whose duty it was to send the
copy. To us it appears that the duty is cast more on the employer than on
the union and on a reference to the unisn’s lzcter dated 10.4-1973 backed up
by the 3 postal acknowledgement receipts there is no room for doubt that the
copies were sant to the aporopriate authorities including the Government by
the union itszlf and that fulfils the requirement of the law, so as to honour
it as a solemn agreemsnt, Even assuming that no copy was sent, it does
Dot seem to us that a solemn agresment which rather admitted would cease to
bz s0 merely bscause a copy thereof was not sent to the authorit¥, which,
in our view, is a mere formal compliance with the direction enjoins by the
definition, non-compliance of which does not make the agreement less an
agreement. So, that contention of the accused is overruled.

Mext point that was urged by the accused is that Mr S.C. Datta, who
filed the complaint in his capacity as President of the union is no longer in
service, as, his services had since been terminated and as such, he was incom-
petent to file the comnaint. It is true that there has been a termination of
service of Mr S.C. Datta, but that matter is still subjudice and that being
the posiion, no exception to the filing of the complaiut by Mr Datta can
be taken at this stage,

It was next contended that Mr Datta being an officer and not a worker,
could not b: the President of the union, as, under section 6 of the Industrial
R:lations (Regulations) Ordinance, 1975 pubdshed on Dzcember 4, 1975 non-
waorkers caniot bzcoms members of trade union. This Ordinance 1s, hawever,

'm0 retrospective effect.

Coming now to the question of violation of clause 7 of the agreement, dated
16-3-1973 re-emphasised in clause 3 of the minutss dated 23-4-1973 itis found
as a fact that in fast recruitment of 4 (four) Mzdical Representatives were
made in an interview held at Dacca and not at Caittagong in derogation of
clause 3. of the minutes of which the union was not represented, which of
co'lrse, Was a must in’ view of clause 7 of the agreement, dated 16-3-1973. So,
prima facie there was no compliance with the terms of clause 7 of the agree-
m:it and as such, there had been a breach of agreement within the mischief
of section 34.

Lastly, it was argued that just a termination is the Prerogrative  of an
emoloyer recruitment is also a right of the emnloyer which is not faltered by
any restriction or condition imposed by the union. Noboiy is denying that
the emoloyer has a right to do it, but when an employer is a party to an agree-
mant it has equally a binding force on him to make it obligatory to honour
not only its spirit bat also the leiter of the agreement which is not merely
directory or suggestive but very much mandatory as is manifest from the
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words, “Shall discuss® and **Shall arrive at a mutual decision'’. That disposes
of all the points raised at the hearing and we are unabie to agree that there
was no prima facie case against the accused,

In our view, however, section 62 does not in terms apply to the present
case which attracts only section 54,

We would, therefore, direct that the accused persons be summoned to face
a trial under section 54 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969,

To 19-2-1976 for appearance.

S. R. KARMAKAR,
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chiftagong.
19-1-1976.
Typed at my dictation, .

5. R. KARMAKAR

Chairman,
19-1-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 2 of 1975,

Hassanazzaman, T/No. 1417, Weaving Department, 5/o. Azhar Ali, village Mo-
heswar, P.O. Moyoura, P.S. Chouddagram, Dist. Comilla— First Party,

versus
(1) Mfs. S. K. M. Jute Mills Ltd., Barbakunda, Chittagong,
(2) BangladeshJute Industries Corporation, Motijheel C/A, Dacca—Second Party,

PRESENT:
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury ° P -
Members.,
Mr. Tuned A. Choudhury
By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Hassanazzaman seeks direction upon

the second party to r:instate him in his original post with back wages after -
setting aside the illegal dismissal order dated 1-11-1974 muinly on the ground

that the 'second party in the matter of said dismissal has not followed the ® °

provisions of seclions 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act.

Second party contested the case by filing written statement alleging infer alia
that the first party was issued with a letter of charge dated 27-9-1974 by the
second party No. 1 for commission of misconduct and he was also placed under
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sustension with immadiate effect. First party submitted his exnlanation dated
30-9-1974 which was found unsatisfactory and thereafter an enquiry was held on
31-10-1974 and the enqiiry committee submitted his repcrt dated 1-11-1974
finling the first sarty g ilty for misconduct and thereafter second party No. 1
dismissed the frst party from service vide lelter dated 1-11-1974 after ¢ m:lying
with nacessary req irements of sections 17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act.
The second party did not get any grivance pelition from the first befure filing
of this case, The frst party is not entitled to get any relief.

It is to be seen whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his
former post after setting aside the order of dismissal.

DECISION

P.W. 1, Hassanazzaman (first party) has only examined himselfin support
of his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1, M. Nurul Huda, Labour Officer of
the second party No. 1, has examined himself for the second party.

Admittedly first party was appointed by the second party No. 1 in 1972
on piece rate basis as Beam Tire and he became a permanent worker, Admit
tedly second party No. | issued charge-sheet dated 27-9-1974 Ext. 1, apainst the
first party for misconduct and the first party submitied explanation Ext. 1 deny-
ing the charges. The copy of ex)lanation dated 30-9-1974 is marked Ext. 2,
It is also an admitted fact that second party No. 1 thereafter held on eng: iry
on 31-10-1974 by an enq iry committee constituted by second party No. 1, vide
Ext. B and there in the enquiry first party admittedly participated. P.W, 1
has clearly stated in his evidence that he participated in the eng iry where he

was examined and his statement during eng iry is marked Ext. A. P. W, 1
also admiited that Hassan Imam, Deparimental In-charge, was also examined
during enqiiry. Fani Bhusan Nath, a Hazira Clerk of the second party, was
also examined during enquiry. The statement of Hasan Imam and Fani Bhusan
Nuth are murked Exts, A and A(1). D.W.1 wis one of the members of the
enqg.iry committee. He clearly stated that the enq iry committee held eng: iry
wiere first party was duly parficipated and he (D.W. 1) wrote the enguiry
report dated 1-11-1974 Ext, C, which was signed by all the eng .iry committes
members including chairman. Accordingly to D.W, 1 first Parly was given all
reasonable G‘ffmrtunily during enq iry for his defence. According to D.W, 1,
first party a duced no evidence for his evidence during enguiry. P.W. 1, how-
ever, slated in his evidence that he wanted to examine 3 witnesses during en-
guiry and their statements were recorded but these siatements are nct found in
tne enquiry proceedings now. D.W. 1 stated that the evidence of PW.1 is
not true, as he (drst party) adduced no evidence during enquiry. There is
nothing on record to show except the uncorroborated testimony of P.W. I that
he examined his witnesses. Tt is risky to rely upon the said evidence of PYW. ITE
The [irst party neither stated in his case petition, nor in his evidence that due
to enmity or ill feeling the D.W, has depused against him. I find no earthly
reason as to why the D.W. would depose falsely against him (Grst party)
with whom he has no grudge or enmity. I have carefully scruiinised all the
relevant papers exhibited in this case and procedures and circumstances invalved.
I have every reason to say that the first party was removed frem service for
misconduct after holding proper enguiry step by step as provided under sections

17 and 18 of the Standing Orders Act. Therefore, there can be no warrant for
interference with the order complained of.
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Moreover, from the evidence of P.W. 1, it can be safsly said that the first
party has not complied with the provisions of section 25(1)(a) prior to the
filing of this cass. The first party in his cise petition stated that on receipt
of the dismissal order he sabmitted a written represenlation on 7-11-1974 which
was received by the second party No.1 on B-11-1974. A copy ofthe said
grievance petition has been muirked Ext. 4, The frst party in his cross has
stated that he does not remember where and to whom he handed aver the
said grievance >stition. He also cannot say the date or manth when he handed
aver the said grievance petition. This very evidence goes to prove strongly that
a0 grievance petition as required under section 25(1)(a) was ever served upon
the second party. So, in this view of the case the Rrst party’s case is not
maintainable,

From the discussions above I find that the first party is not entitled to get
any relief in this case,

Members are consulted over the matter.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest without cost.

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairiman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.

30-12-1975,
Typed by Mr M. M. Chowdhury,

at my dictation and corrected by me.

A, AHMED
Chairman.
30-12-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No, 4 of 1075,

Sadhan Chandra Dutta, S/o. late Jamini Ranjan Dutta, C/lo. Hoechst Employees
Union, 64, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong—First Party,

versus
¢1) Managing Director,

{2) Pharma Manager,

Both are of M/s. Hoechst Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.,65, Agrabad Commercial
Area, Chitlagong—Second Pariy.

PrESENT:
Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar— Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed .Chowdhury

] 1 Members.
Mr, Juned A, Choudhury ..
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Mr, Sadhan Chandra Dutta, first party, has been in the employment of the
second party, namely; M/s. Hoecnst Puarmaceuticals Co. Limited, Chittagong,
evar since 15-2-1955 till termination of his services made effective from Decem-

ar, 5, 19/4. He was intially appointed as Accounts Clerk-cym-TiTisl on
15-2-1955. In Februnary 1972 he was promoted to the post of Accounts Assis-
tant, vide Ext. G,and by a letter dated July, 1972 Ext. H, he was again pro-
moted to tae rank and status of Junior Sales Officer with a direction as con-
tained in the company’s letter of September, 26,1974 Ext. I. to work under the
direct instruction of the Pharma Manager. All on a sudden the first party
received an order dated 4-12-1974 Ext. B, terminating his services with effec:
from 5-12-1974 along with a certificate Ext. C,as enjoined by section 21 of the
Standing Orders Act, 1965. The first party lodged & gricvance petition undes
section 25 seeking redress but according to the first party, the second party
confirmed the order of termination by its letter December, 18, 1974 Ext. D,
without holding any enguiry and giving him an opportunity of being heard;
Buffled in getting redress, he was, as a last resort obliged to file this case
under section 25(1)(b) of the Standing Orders Act for reinstaiement in his
former post and position with all attendant benefits and continuily of service
alleging that his termination was a direct out come by way of victimisation of
his involvement in trade unjon activities.

The company entered appearance and filed written objection in which it
took the stand that the first party is not a worker within the definition given
in the Act. ;

Before we deal with the preliminary objection as to whether er not the firs:
party was a worker, we are consirained to observe that the first party was nd
a “Black-Sneep”. He earned two promotions in quick succession certainly not
as a “‘Black-Sheep” but by virtue of his officiency anu ability as recognised’
and appreciated even in the company's letter ExL. H, ol July, 26, 1972 giving
him promotion to Junior Sales Officer, with an observation in the following
terms;

“We are confident that you will continue to show the desired results in the
the performance of your duties in future as well.”

Such an officer thrown out of employment without any charge-sheet and
without any enguiry? Even God Himself did not punish Adam without asking
him to show cause. It is unfortunate that the company has not assigned any
reason whatsoever, either good, bad or indifferent before firing out the first-
party. This is, however, beside the point, so to say for in order to give him
r;liegas claimed, we are to see, if he is a worker within the definition under
the Act.

In order to determine whether a person is a worker or not, only the
essence of the matter has to be looked into without attaching undue import-
ance to the employee’s designation or the same assigned to the class to which +
he belongs. The essence of the matter is: what the primary duties of the
emnloyee were—did he do cleical or manual work? 1f the answer is in the
affirmative, he is a worker—were his duties of supervisory nature? If the
answer is in the affirmative, he is not a worker. In conmsidering the latter
asncet of the problem industrial adjudication generally tock the view that the
supervisor or officer should occupy a position of command or decision and
should be authorised to act in certain matters within the limits of his autheriry
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without the sanction of the Manager or their superiors. In tkis connecijon we
inay mote further that the law does not anywhere say that the criteiian of a
person employed in administrative or managerial or Supervisory capacily must
necessaiily have the power 1o appcint and dismiss or to be in a position to
enter into contracts on behall of the coneern independently witkout side agen-
cies, or to haye any control over the financial commitments of the concern,
Tie distinction between a worker as defi ed inthe Aci ard a member of the admi-
inistrative staff or managerial or supervisory staff is that, a worker is he,
whe' does manual work either in any tecknical line or in office as a Clerk.
But it is to be noted that one who supervise the work of a manual worker
or that of theclerks cannot be said to be a worker and must necessarily
be said to be either a superviser or a member of the managerial staff. To be
s0, he need not have powers of controlling finance of the concern or ent:ring
into contract without side agencies on behalf of the concern or to take
indenendent decision with regard to the policy matter or even to appoint or
flismiss an emoloyee. It woula be rewarding to note below the observation of
their Lordships in the judgment reported in PLD-1970-Da. 712 at page 714,
Their lordships have said;

“Without these powers also one can be either @ Manager, or an adminis-
trative officer or a supervisor'.

With this back ground, let us now proceed to examine the position of the
first party visg-g-vis the Standing Orders Act.

The word “worker™” has been defined in clause (v) of section 2 of the Act
a5 under:

*“{v) ‘worker’ means any person including an apprentice employed in any
shop, commzreial establishment or industrial establist ment to do any
skilled, unskilled, manual, technical, trade promotional or clerical
work, for hire or reward, whether the terms of employment he ex-
pressed or implied but does not include any such person;

(1) who is employed mainly in managerial or administrative capacity; or

(ii) who being employed in a supervisory capacity exercises, either by
nature of the duties attached to the office or by reason of power
vested in him functions mainly of managerial or administrative
nature.”

The exceptions to the definition of “worker” clearly indicate that if a person
who is mainly employed in a managerial or administrative capacity or being
employed in supervisory capacity, exercises, either by nature of his duties attach-
ed to the office, or by reason of powers vested in him; functions mainly of
managerial or administrative nature, then and then only, a worker shall be
‘saken out of the purview of the definition of “worker” as defined in the Act.

. Coming now to the case of the first party, it will be seen that he was
initially appointed as an Accounts Clerk-c.m-Typist in February, 1965 and was
bzing althrough been treated as worker till termination of his services, while he
was, on promotion, holding the postofa Junjor Sales Officer as is evident from
he termination order -itsell Ext. B, dated December 4, 1974 terminating his
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service under section 19 of the Standing Orders Act. Tt appears that the manage-
ment soon realisad its £ lly as soon as the first party represented his grie-
vances under section 25(1)(a) and while giving reply by Ext. D, the manage-
ment ractified the mistake stating fnger alio that:

“Please note that your grievance petition under section 25(1)(a) of the
Bangladesh Emnloyment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965 does
not lie since you are not a workzr within the meaning of Sectioy
2(v) of the Emnloyment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965
We further add that you were promoted to the rank of Junior Sales
Officer under our letter dated 26th July, 1972 with effect from 1st
July, 1972 and accordingly you had been discharging your duties as
Junior Sales Officer having administrative and supervisory capacity
and managerial too and by virtueof such promotion you have enjoyed
all facilities as applicable to Junjor Officer.”

We may obsspve that mare acceptance by the employer under a mistaken
notion that a particular emnloyee is a worker, would not make him a worker
unier the law, unless the functions discharged by him are proved to be those
of a manual worker or work of clerical nature, There can be no estoppel against
the statute; Woaether a person is a worker or not has to be proved by the
evilence regarding the exact nature of his work and not by admission or
acceptance as such by the employer.

Exact functions of a JTunior Sales Officer have not been defined anywhere but
from the allotment of duty as shown by Ext, I, it appears that the first party
was attiched to the Pharma Manapger and directed to work under his direci
instructjons, MNow here do we find that since his promotion as Junior Sales
Officer he was required to do any manual or clerical work. On the other
hand adverting to his promotion letter Ext. H, dated 26th July 1972 we find
the following directives which is not commensurate with the benefits given to a
worker. The letter says—

““Since you have now become an officer you are not entitled to any Dear-
ness Allowance and Children Allowances™.

He was thus given only his basic salary together with Conveyance Allowance
and not the Dearness Allowance and Children Allowance which weie given to
him till he worked as an Accounts Assistant, on promotion. Ext. H further
adds;— :

“Furthermore, henceforth as an officer of the company, you will not be
{.. entitled to any overtime payment in case you 2re requiied to work
beyond working hours.”

It is thus clear from Ext. H that since the time of his promotion as Junior
Sales Officer he was changed or transformed to the category of an officer from
his initial position as a worker and was given all facilities admissible to ag
officer but not to a woiker,

Upon a scru'iny of Employees Muster Roll for 1972 Ext. Q, it anpears
that Mr. 5. C. Dutta had been signing his Attendance Regpisie: specified for
woikers, but as soon as he joined as officer his name was tiansfe ied to the
Attendance Register eaima xed for officeis. When manifestly the management
has béen maintaining two categories of Attendance Registeis—one forthe woikers
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and another for the officers, it is inconceivable that the management would

allow Mr. Dutta to sign the Attendance Register exclusively meant for officers,
were he actually a worker.

IRegardj.ug the duties performed by the first party he stated before us as
follows; — :

“There are Salesmen in our office for sales promotion work from shop to
shop. As an officer T used to work in the office. I used
to scrutinise the orders brought by the Salesmen. There was no
clerk under me. There are four clerks in the whole office. which was
manned by 23 emplovees besides the officers.

On his evidence as guoted above I cannot rule out an element of control
=xercised by the first party.

Referring to Ext. K, dated 3rd October, 1972 we find that the procedure of
work to be observed in the folloiwng manner;

“All consignments from ontside (mailnly from Chittagong and Khulna)
shonld be opened inside the Store and in presence of Mr. Rahman
Sharif and in his absence Mr. S. C. Dutta. Any doubtful consign-
ment should be surveyed immediately. No complain of shortage or
excess will be entertained, if the consignment is opened in absence
of any above gentlemen,”

This is explained by the first party as just playing the role of a witness
and nothing more. We are not in a a position to accept the suggestion that
Mr. Dutta was entrusted to be a mere spectator silently observing the opening
of the consignments without any supervisory power. The word “Supervision®
means “‘Inspection’; “Control”, and this element of inspection and control is
manifest from the following directives in Ext. K, which enjoins; “Any deubtful
consignment should be surveyed immediately.".

Clause (5) of Ext. A reads thus—

**All packing materials (requiring disposal) will be sold to the highest bidder
in consultation with Mr, Rahman Sharif and in his absence Mr. 8. C.
Dutta and the sales proceeds will be deposited with the Cashier
against proper receipts,’”

Still is there any scope for us to say that Mr, Dutia was lacking in any
power of inspection and control ?

Ext. L, dated 7-12-1073 addressed to the Personnel Department communi-
- cated from Mr. Dutta himselfand it relates to payment of monthly remunera-
tion by Mr. Datta to the Sweeper Chuni Lal. Mr. Dutta reported resumption
of duties by Driver Syedur Rahman, Peon-cum-Packer Abdur Rahman by his
leiter dated 29-1-1973, Bxt. M. What is far more curious 1s that it is
Mr Dutta who approved all overtime work of workers as evidenced from Ext. N.
What does it indicate ? The word “Approve’”’ means, as I understand, to

“Confirm” to “Snaction’ or*‘ratify". Does it not indicate a sort of administra-
tive control 7
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The management have placed on record a large number of payment vouchers
Ext. P series in proof of the fact that it is Mr. Dutta, who has approved ail
the payment mentioned within each of the vouchers. Exts. P20 to P/24 are.
leave applications sanctioned by Dutta to different workers. Then what remains
to show that Dutta was not inseparably connected with the administration and
was discharging such capacity as is brought to light by the mass of pape:s
filed by the management.

On behalf of Dutta, the exercise of such powers by him are not denjed
but he has offered an explanation that all these he was required fo do while
he was ordered by the management to deputise Mr. Rahman Sharif, Branch.
Manager during his absence on official visit to Bombay. By a letter dated:
29.5-1073."Ext. 8 and on the authority of 21-DLR-285 it was argued that a.
worker when on a very solitary occasions doing the function of Manager or.
an Administrative Officer does not cease to be & worker. We do not see how
Haribandu Sarkar’s case reported in 21-DLR-285 can be pressed into service
and said to be on all force to the present case,

In 21-DLR case Mr. Haribandhu Sarker’s job was to maintain records in
the head office and it is only by way of exception that he wais made by the
suthority to sign cheques jointly with the Manager. In delivering the judgment
in that case their Lordships observed as under:

““We have gone through the letter of appointment of Haribandhu Sarkar as
placed before us by the learned Advocate for Respondent Np 2
From this letter of appointment it is clear that Haribandhu Sarkar was
not azsolated to either alministrative office or to a managerial
office or to an office which can be said to be of the supervisg
nature. As one shawallow does not make a summer, So, the mﬁﬂ
signing of cheques by Resyondent No. 2 under orders of the authorit
if and when necessary, will not give the Ressondent No, 2 the statu:;
of either an Administrative Officer or a Manager of an office with
supervisory powers, and would not, therefore, bring him withip the
purview of exceptions of clause {(v) of section 2 of the Act,”

That case is thus clearly distinzuishable from the facts of
althrough since the promotion of Dutta as Junior Sales Office
have been discharging functions falling with the excentions o
gsection 2, even before and after his depitation. Ext. 8 relates to his denuta-
tion and is dated 29-3-1973. How could he sign the cash vouchers Ext.‘szﬁ
on 28-5-1973 and in what cadacity, if he was not already cl thed with slch
power ? We are told that Mr, Rahman Sharif returned on the 12th June, 1973
If that being so as is not denied, how could Ditta sign the vouchers on thé
15th and 18th June, 1973 and also on 15-10-1973 as is evident from Ext. Pig
P(4) ? How could he pass order like *‘Cashier, please pay’ on the envel sne
P(110) 7 Needless to m iltiply instances like this nature. On an analysis of all
the matzrials furnished in the case we are of the osinion that Mr. Dtta, first
party, was not a worker, as his work was wholly of different category from
manual work or clerical work.

this case, where
T he is found to
f clause (V) of
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Mireover, I may mention in passing that as held in 26-DLR-33, definition
of the term “‘worker” does not include a person whose services have been
terminated under section 19 of the Standing Orders Act, as was done in the
_ case of 5.C. Dutta,

In the result, we hold that the first party, S. C. Dutta who was a Junior
Sales Officer, is not a “‘worker™ as defined under section 2(¥) of the Standing
. Orders Act, 1965 and dismiss the petition on contest without cost,

I have considered the views of the learned Members who also share the
game view with me.

S. R. KARMAKAR
Chatrman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
26-2-1976.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me.

S. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman.
26-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 5 of 1975.

Md. Azizur Rahman, Tangail Boarding, 179, Reazuddin Bazar, Chittagong
—First Party,
FErsis

Branch Manager, Bandladesh Oxygen Limited, Ramgarh Road, Jalalabad,
Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT!
Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement with all the attendant benefits
and continuity of service.

The case of the first party Md. Azizor Rahman is that he was appeinted
a Foreman on 1-5-1964 under he second party, namely, Bangladesh Oxygen
Limited, Chittagong, After a long lapse of more than 10 years of his service
he was charge-sheeted on 20-9-1974 on the charge that on the 12th, 13th
and 14th September, 1974, he in league with another, namely, one Shah Kamal
Chowdhury, caused excess production of electrodes and _Hmthhald the same
which he sold outside by tampering the company’s official records relating
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to production. He was thereupon placed under suspension. Uponan F.IR.
in respect of the alleged theft he was arrested and taken to custody, The
criminal case is still pending. In the meantime the first party submitted his
explanation to the charge levelled against him denying the charge and stated
.inter alia that the charge is an outcome of a deep rooted conspiracy by some
interested union officials. It Is alleged that he was dismissed from service
on 19-11-1974 without giving him an opportunity to clarify his position. The
first party then made a grievance petition fo which the second party did
not care to give any reply. He was, therefore, obliged to institute the case -
calling in question the legality of the order of his dismissal and praying
for reinstatement with all the attendant benefits as prescribed under the Jaw.

A preliminary objection was raised on behalf of the second party that
since a Foreman is not covered by the definition of “worker” under the
Standing Orders Act, the first party is not entitled to raise the question of
his reinstatement as an industrial dispute and if it is raised, the Labour Court
cannot adjudicate on the same, as it was not and is not an individual dispute.

Since the second party was not concentrating his attention to the merits
of the case, as he thought that the Court will first determine the question
of maintainability of the application, 1 propose to dispose of this objection
first, for, if it is found that the first party is not a “worker”, I need RO
proceed further to give the decision on merits of the case and this is also
the desire of the parties. The question, therefore, for consideration ijs that,
whether the Foreman is a “worker” under the Standing Orders Act.

The definition of “worker” in the Standing Orders Act is as under/

“Worker means any person including an apprentice employed in any
shop, commercial or industrial establishment to do any skilled,
unskilled, manual, technical, trade promotional or clerical work
for hire or reward, whether the terms of employment be expressed
or implied, but does not include any such person— -

(i) who isemployed mainly in a managerial or adminstrative capacity; or

(ii) who, being employed in a supervisory capacity exercises either by
nature of the duties attached to the office or by reason of power
vested in him, the functions mainly of managerial or administrative
nature.”

It will thus be seen that three essential requisites are necessary to make
an employed person to be a “worker” for the purpose of the Act.

(1) He must be employed for hire or reward. Even apprentices, to come
under this definition, must be paid for his apprenticeship. The
employment may be temporary or permanent;

(2) He must be employed to do. skilled or unskilled, manual or clerical
work; and '

(3) He must be employed in any shop, commercial or industrial establish-
ment.
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The case of a Foreman came up in C. W. Raymond ¥s. Ford Motor Co,
of India Limited, reported in (1950) 2 FGR-100, the person concerned was
employed as Geuer&f’ Assembly Foreman and according to the instructions
given to him by the employers, it was his duty to get the work of repairs
done by his staff and to complete the repair or adjustment found necessary
after the inspection. It was contended on his behalf, that he was a “workman’
as defined in the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, as he had to do skilled
and manual work in checking breaks and traffic indicators and focusing of
light of Motor Cars. He was described in the factory pass as “Superviser
of Inspection and repair operations”. It was held by the Appellate Tribunal
that he was not a workman, as he was not required to do any manual
or clerical work for hire or reward, In a similar case, namely, the case of
workers vs. Bata Shoe Company Limited, reported in 1971°PLC Page 1,
the Supreme Court of Pakistan held “The meie fact he had to do something
by his own hands by way of checking or testing woik done by other workmen
do not make his work manual work within the meaning of this clause,”

Coming now to the evidence of P. W. 1, it will be seen that according
to him as a Foreman, posted in the factory he was required to operate the
machine when it goes out of order and to operate the machines there are
operators of the factory. In his cross examination he stateds “In the factory
there are 3/4 machines with equal number of operators, wWho are to operate
the same after these are set by me. It is not a fact that I set the machine,
only when the operators cannot set it, Operator cannol set the machine,"

As 1 understand, a Foreman is and necessarily must be a front man
-to supervise the work of his operators and to control their work. The mere
fact that he is to do something with his own hands by way of setting
- a machine to be operated by the operators or by way of checking, repair
or lesting work done by other workman, will not make hLis work manual
within the meaning of the abovequoted definition.

In the case of Crushing (Pak) Limited Workers® Union, Lahore ps, M/S.
Crushing Pak Limited, Lahore, reported in 1962-PLC-1275, it was observed
as under]

-, “Foreman with functions of supervisor in character not a workman.

Such a person is, therefore, not covered by expression, “Any person®
" in section 2(v) of the Standing Orders Act.

Now, the question js whether he was employed in & managerial or
administrative capacity. On this question, the past party has deposed as follows:

“I was not entrusted with any managerial or administrative capacity. I
have no authority, even to maintain a record of the factory or to
grant leave, or power to inflict punishment to a worker.”

This is belied by the papers filed by the second party and admitted by
the first party. On a reference to the Gate Pass Ext. B, it is crystal clear
that it was issued permitting removal of goods from factory by him and
this is I am told the highest power of management.
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Reverting to Ext. C series it will be seen that those are material re-
guisitions showing that the first party authorised issuance of materials to the
Electrode Factory and it is he, who received the materials on behalf of the
factory.

If we refer to the memo book Ext D bsaring memo. No. 4610, we
find that he charped a worker for over stays and the rest of letters in the
buok will shaw that he took up correshondences on behalf of the Electrede
Factory with the central authority of Pakistan Oxygen Limited even at Karachi.
All these papers 2o to show so far as the Fireman, as the first party claims,
to be is conzernzsd and he is a person holding a supervision and management
in a factory and is inseoarably connected with an adminstrative capacity. He
cannot, therefore, be held to be a “Workman'.

Lastly, the first party claims as under;

“] was placed in S-IT grade till dismissal of my service. After 5 years
of service I was designated as Shift Engineer without any change
in the nature of work, grade or pay. No doe authority was vested
in me. Although I remained a Foreman since appointment 1 was
doing the same job till dismissal. My working hours was 48 hours,
I got overtime for excess work. By this letter Ext. 1 no change
in my designation was made.”

I do not see how this assertion alters his position or improves his case,
On a reference to the service regulation filed in the case, it appears that
S-II grade relates to the grade of a foreman which as indicated on the heading
is a supervisory post and the workmen are categorised in grades I, IL, IIT and
IV. So, in any view of the matter the first party cannot be held to be a
worker so as to entitle him to ask for any relief under the provisions of
. Standing Orders Act,

Hence, it is—
Ordered
That the application be rejected on contest without cost as not maintainable,

The learned Members expressed their opinion in writing and it is in
favour of rejection of the application.

S.R. KARMAKAR
Chairman.
Labour Court, Chittagong.
9-2-1976.

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

S.R. KARMAKAR
Chairman.
9-2-1976,
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IN THZ LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH

Complaint Case No. 11 of 1975,

" Badan Meah, S/o. Khalilur Rahman, P.O. and Vill, Azimpur, P.S, Fatickchari,
Chittagong—First. Party,

VEFSHS

The ;l‘ﬂpriﬂtﬂr, M/S. Raja Company, 79/80, Jubilee Road, Chittagong—sSecond
arty.

PRESENT:

Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhuryl
Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury . J

By this application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, the first party, Badan Mia asks for termination
benefit as admissible to him under section 19(1) of the Act.

His case is that on November 1968 he was appointed as a Salesman by
the second party, who is the proprietor of M/S. Rajz Company, which is
a shop, on a monthly salary of Tk.200-00. On 5-12-1974 his services were
verbally terminated without any notice or payment in lieu of thereof. He
represented his grievances which was received by the second party but no
reply was given, nor any decision taken,

Second party resisted the application on the ground that the first party
is not entitled to any notice inasmuch as his services were terminated upon
a verbal notice given on 26-7-1974.

So, the point that arises for consideration is—when was the service of the
first party terminated.

FINDINGS

There is no paper to show that the employer (second party) served any
notice in writing on 26-7-1974 as is required under the law. There is again
nothing to show that the termination was made on 5-12-1974 as is the case
of the first party. On the other hand, on a reference to the Attendance
Register, Ext, A and B, written in the hand of the first party himself, we
find that he recorded his presence up to 16-10-1974 and not subsequent to
that. In any wiew of the matter we can presume that his service was ter-
minated with effect from 19-10-1974 We, therefore, allow the application
on contest with the benefits noted below:

(1) 90 days® notice pay at Tk. 200-00 per month equal to Tk. 600 003

(2) 14 days® wages as compensation for each completed year of service
or part thercof over six months: i.2., for 84 days:
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(3) Unpaid wages, if any.

The second party do calculate the amount and pay up the same to the
first party within 30 days from today.

Members agree.
5. R KARMAKAR
Chairman, _
Labour Court, Chitragong.
' 23-2-1976,
Typed at my dictation
and corrected by me.

S R, EARMAKAR
Chairman,
23-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 14 of 1975,

Kazi Abdur Rashid, Chargeman, 10" Mill, General Iron Steel Co. (Chittagong)
Ltd., Re-rolling Mills, 146/158/159, Industrial Area, Chittagong—First Party|
Complainant, ‘ :

versus

The Administrative Officer, General Iron and Steel Co. (Chittagong) Ltd.,
Re-rolling Mills, 148/158/159, Industrial Area, Nasirabad, Chittagong—
Second Party|O.P, .

PRESHNT :
Mr, Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

1
J- Members.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury

Representation: Mr. A, M. Rashiduzzaman, Bar-at-Law appeared for the firset
party and Mr M.N. Afsar, Bar-at-Law appeared for the second party.

By this anolication under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of ‘Labour
(Standinz Orders) Act, 1965, first party, Kazi Abdur Rashid, who was a
Chargeman, a permansnt worker under the second party mill seeks a direction
on the latter to reinstate him in his service with all back wages and benefits
upon the allezation that his (first party) service was terminated vide letter, dated
18-11-1974 with effect from 20-11-1974 by way of victimisation for his (first =
party) trade union activities as Ofice bearers of a rezistered trade uniop, -

It is firther allezed that the second party has all along been harassing
and victimising the first party for his trade union activities and in the second
half of 1974, 3 false charge-sheets were issued against him (first party) with a
view to remove him from service but failed to make out any case against

A
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the first party. Ultimately the second party finding no other alternative to
" remnve first party from service, illegally terminated his service, vide order dated
18-11-1974 by way of victjmiSutiun. The afuresaid imunzed order of termina-
:inn oontravene the provisions of section 19(1) of the Standing Orders Act.
i 20-11-1974 when the first party was leaving the second party mill premises,
he (fArst party) was served with the impunged order, dated 18-11-1974, There-
sfter first party by his petition dated 21-11-1974 exolined his grievances and
prayed for cancellation of the order of termination and to allow him to
resume duty by reinstating him. The petition was received by the second
party on 23-11-1974 but gave no decision to it, Hence, this case.

Seconl party p-antaﬂtad the case by filing a written statement alleging infer
- alig that the service of the first party has been terminated under section 19(1)
. of the Standing Orders Act in exercise of their inherent right with due adhere-
ace to the provisions of law and that the first party was not trade union
_ executive on the date of termination of his service and as such the second
party did not contravenc any nravisions of law. The first party was lezally
. terminated from his service vwide order dated 18-11-1974. The first party is
- not entitled to get any relief,

[t is to be seen—whether the first party is entitled to get the relief as prayed
for.
FINDINGS

§g* pW. 1, Kazi Abdur Rashid, first party, has only examined himself in
sunmort of his case. On the other hand, D.W. 1, Mohd. Iliyas, Administrative
" Officer of the sechnd dartymill has examined himself on behalf of the second
party. Itis not disouted that first party joined the service of the second party’s
- mill since December, 1966 as a Tongsman and thereafter he was promoted
25 Chargeman. [t is not disputed that the first party was a permanent worker
under the second partymill. The second party contested the case of the first
party on two gmundg—{l] That there was no grievance pefiticn within time
by the first party agains! the order of termination dated 18-11-1974; (2) That
it did not knw  at the time of termination that the first party was the
Vice-President of the union and that the order of termination was passed in
exercise of its right as an employer under section 19 of the Standing Orders
Act,
-~ PW. 1 has stated in his evidence that he was Vice-President of the Sramik
Leagne of thesscond party’s establishment at the time of termination of his
service and bef re that he was General Secretary of the union. It is in evidence
that the rezis‘ered Number of the said Sramik League is 330. It is stated by
PW. 1 in his evidence that the management of the second party mill, in
particular second party himself, (D.W. 1) has been harrassing and viclimising
him for his trade union activities and in the vear 1974 he (P.W. 1) was
iss-ed with 3 false charge-sheets Exts. 1 to 1(b) with a view to remuve him
from service bt failed to make out any case against him (P.W. 1) and there-
after the second party, vide letter dated 18-11-1974 Ext. 2 terminated his
service by way of victimisation for his trade union ac'ivities. P.W, 1 also
stated in his evidencethat on 20-11-1974 while he was leaving the mill pre-
mises he was s=rved with termination letter Ext. 2, Thereafter on 21-11-1974
he submitted a grievance petition to the second party praying for withdrawal
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of the order of termination. The copy of the said grievance petition dated

21-11-1974 is marked Ext. 3. Tt is not disputed that the second party received

the original of the said Ext. 3 which was sent by the fi st party by registe.ed

post. D.W. 1 in his evidence has stated that on 20-11-1974 the fistst party
was handed over the letter of termination Ext, 2.

In the case petition as well as in his evidence the first party has referred
to his letter of 21-11-1974 Ext. 3 as his g-evance petition, In that letter,
the first party submitted his explanation to the charge-sheets Exts. 1 series
and explained the circumstances in which the order of termination was served
on him and prayed for withdrawal of the same. Section 25(1)(a) of the Standing
Orders Act rteglires & worker to bring his grievance to the notice of the
employer but it does not lay down any special form, nor requires any specific
particulars to be included in a grievance petition, In Ext. 3, the first party
prayed for withdrawal of termination order and allow him to resume duty,
and unless he is aggrieved by it, why should he do so? The.efore, the e
s nothing in section 25(1)(a) of the Standing Orders Act which stands in the
way of construing theletter of the first party dated 21-11-1974 as a grievance
petition against the order of termination in question.

Regarding, whether the second party knew that the first party was the
Vice-President of the registered trade union at the time of issuing the order of
termination dated 18-11-1974 Ext. 2, the second party has produced Ext. B,
with its enclosure. But the second party does not say that by virtue of his
letter Ext. B he learnt for the first time that the first party is the Vices
President of the union. I have already refecred to above the evidence of P.W.
1 where he stated stated that he was elected as Vice-P.esident of the S.amik
League just before the date of termination of his service. The date of election
of the ofice bearers of the registe.ed trade union mentioned in the enclosuse
of Ext. B is significant. According to that, election was held on 17-11-1974
and the order of terminaion was issied on the following day.
The second party does not exdlain why a senior and skilled worker like P.W.
1 (first party) should be get rid of by the second party, the day aiier his
glection as Vice-President, This raes a strong presumption that the te.mina-
order Ext. 2 was issued by way of victimisation of the first party for his
trade union activities. If the second party fails to give any satisfaclory ex-
planation for the order of terminaion in these circumstances, the second paity
~would be failing to-revent the said presumption, and no explanation whatso-
‘ever is given by the second party. According to learned lawyer of the second
party Ext. A is the grievance petition and not Ext. 3. P.W. 1 has stated
in his evidencd that on receipt of the original of Ext, 3 from the second pa.ty
by post, the second party gave no reply and the. eafter on 4-1-1975 he (P.W. 1)
submitted an appeal to the second party in second time vid» Ext. A. I have
discussed above about the mat er, whether Ext. 3 can be accepted as grievance
petition according to Standing Orders Act. I received the Ext. 3 as gievance
petetion. Having regard to the above discussions I find nothing sifficient on
record to accept Ext. A as grievance petition. Thus I find no force in the
aforesaid contention of the learned lawyer for the second party.

Second party rests its case on its right an employer under section 19 of
the Standing Orders Act. But the proviso to section 23(i)(b) which enables an
officer of a registered trade union whose service is terminated allegedly for
yrade union activities, to challenge the order of termination clearly shows that
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the legislature did not give any ungualified right to the employer under section
19 to terminate secvice of a woiker, who is an officer of a registeced trade
‘union and that such termination would be illegal, if resorted to victimise an
‘officer of a registered trade unipn. Theiefore, where it is alleged that the
service of an officer of a registeied trade union has been terminated for trade
union activities, onus lies on the employer to establish the bonafide of the
-order of termination and if he fails to do so, the Court will have no option
but to conclude that the termination was malgfide and not according to law.

‘Whether or not, the service of an officer has besn terminated for trade
union activities would always defend upon circumstances of each ecase. In
this case, the second party in its written statement in para 7 ‘admitted that the
first party is an officer of the union. Ext. B produced by the second party
shows that the day, after his election as Vice-President, the first party’s service
was terminated by the second party wide Ext. 2. The second party does not
assert that Ext. B is the only source of its information as to the identity of
offizer of the umion. It is highly unlikely that the second party was indif-

" fe.ent to, or ignorant of the election of the union concerned with its own.
establishment. Lastly, there was no explanation whatsoever from the second
party, why a senior and skilled worker of its establishment like the first party
should be get rid of so suddenly by the second party. ;

Therefore, in the facts and circumstances of this case, it is clearly establish-
ed that the service of the first party was terminated by ‘the second party for
his trade union activities and as such, the order of trmination in qucsn"nn 15
malafide and not according to law.

It is further submitted on behalf of the first party that the order of termina-
tion, is not in accordance with the provisions of section 19, as it neither gives
the statutory notice to the first party, nor the second party has made any pay-
ment in lieu the.eof. It is not disputed that the letter of terminati_n Ext. 2
was handed over to the first party on 20-11-1974. It is also in evindence
that termination benefit was not paid to the first party. In this view of the
case also the impunged _Drdﬂr of termination is of no legal effect, S0, the
order of termination being in violation of law, has also the basic principle
of natural justice cannot be sustained and the first party should be reinstated
in his service with all back wages.

Members are consulted over the matter.
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cost.

The second party is directed to reinstate to the first party in his former
post and position with all back wages and benefits, within 30 days’ from today,

AMEENUDDIN AHMED

Tf}fpeﬂ b}"l Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my Chairman,
dictation and corrected by me. Labour Court, Chittagong.
10-1-1976.
A, AHMED
Chairman.

10-1-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 44 of 1974,

Ghosta Behari Saha, Ex, Sub-Asstt, Chemist of Mjlrs B.F.C.P,
Barabkynda, Chittagong, At present Barabkunda, P.S,

.D.D. T, Factory,
d
Complainant[lst Party,

.P.C.
Sitakunda,Chittagong—

versus
(1) The Manager, B.F.CP.C.., D.D.T. Factory, Barabkunda, Chittagong,

desh Fertilizer, Chemical and Pharmaceutical Corporation, Shilpa
2 B]f}?fyiriufshiotijhul C/A, Dacca-2—Second Parties.

PRESENT!
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.
hmed Chowdhury
Mr. Jamshed Ahme .l}Memam.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury

‘s i an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
{Emnﬁ&sglsﬂidersp}ﬂﬁct, 1965 for reinstatement wi.h back wages.

siant first party joined the service of the second party Factory

aﬁifﬂﬁffaﬂ?siaﬂf :mp ZEFQJIQEE. He was subsequent]y promoted to the

apijst of Sub-Assistant Chemist and later on, upon a charge for misconduct,
was dismissed after enquiry.

iti i d party and a preliminary objection
The petition Was resisted by the secon
was mizcﬁ that the complainant 1s not &4 workman.

dealing with the petition on merits, Wt han.rf‘ decideg‘ to hear argu-
muntBscE:;mtu Ewhe%hcr the petitioner/complainant is a worker” as defined in
the Sianding Orders Act.

i evidence of complainant (first party) he was appointed
as &Zﬁﬂ?gﬁ::sistttit in the Factory, where at the time there Warer sé:n't:.e
other Chemical Assistants. The first party was promoted to the post of Sub-

sistant Chemist and that prosieclive post higher than the Chemical hss1smn&.
:.n.sslsin that capacity he was serving as Laboratory In-charge, u:hare. he hak

ader his control some attendants, who, as admitted, were required to WGE
i der his control and supervision. Such an employee, cannot, therefore, be
e kar within the meaning of the Standing Orders Act. A Chemist
S Eﬂ;cnsists of carrying of chemical analysis and recording of result
Whomhwarl;&l Gis is held to be mot a worker. On the evidence of first party
ﬁf j::nn? ba}r denied that he was hulding a suparvisar}'dpnsumn hi:cc;]:gsi ut;;

: i maintaining the correct process and as suc
;ﬁi&t rﬁ’fgﬁﬁﬁﬁ rtu be the supervision of work of the attendants and other
testing employees in the Laboratory.
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In view of the 'asbove, we are constrained to hold that the petitioner
complainant is not a “worker” under section 2(r) of the Standing Orders Act,
1865 and accordingly, the petition is liable to be dismissed on contest without
cost a3 not maintainable.

Members also opined in the same line,

Typed by Mr, M.M. Chowdhury 5. R. KEARMAKAR
at my dictation and corrected by me. Chalrman,
Labour Court, Chittagong
4-2-1976.
S5.R. EARMAEAR
Chairmun,
4-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No, 49 of 1974.

Abul Khair (Mistry), S/o. Bacha Meah, Clo. Trade Union Centre, 37, Nazir
Ahmed Chowdhury Road, Chittagong—First Party, :

versus

Genﬁral Manager, M/S. Jacks, 316, Sk. Mujib Road, Agrabad, Chittagong—
Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury 7

Meémbers.
Mr Juned A. Choudhury _r

This is an application under section 25(7)(b) of the Employment of Labour
{Standing Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement with back wages.

Parties have filed 'certain documents which are admitted into evidence
without objection. Mo oral evidence adduced in the case, as the second party
concedes that there is in fact some lecuna in the enquiry, But he maintains
that in view of the bad blood existing between the parties, the first party
should not be reinstated and instead he may be given termination benefits,
if Court think fit,

We have considered all aspects of the case and share the view that this
i8 not & case Waich warrants reinstatement, but the first party should be
given in the circumstances of the case termination benefit as contemplated by
section 19 of the Act.
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The apolication be, therefore, allowed on contest in part,  While the
prayer for reinstatement is ref’ used, it is directed that the first party be given
termination benefits: as follows.

(1) 90 days’ salary in lieu of notice at the rate of Tk.240-00 per month;

(2) 14 days’ wages for each year of completed service, i.e., 14 vears,
beginning from 1939 to 1974. Total days being (14 % 14)=196 days:

(3) Wages for unavailed period of earned leave, if any:
(4) Unpaid salary, if any;

(5) Bonus, if any, declared during the period but not paid to the first
party.

The second party be directed to calculate the dues and pay thesame to
the first party within 30 days from today.

S.R. KARMAKAR

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury Chafrman,
at my dictation and corrected by me. Labour Court, Chittagong.
11-2-1976.
5. R. EARMAKAR
Chairmar.
11-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 60 of 1975,
Md. Ali Ahmed, Fuel Pump Owoerator, Fish Harbour, Chittagong, Sjo. late Md,
Rahim Baksh, Village Kaigram, P.O. Fazilkharhat, P.S. Patiya, Dist,
Chittagong—Firs: Parry,

YErsus

The Manager, Bangladesh Fisheries Development Corporation, Fish Harbour,
Chittagong, Bangladesh—Second Party. :

PBMT;
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury ;
Members,
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury
This is a petition under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour

(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstating a worker Ali Ahmed of the second
party Corporation,
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Worker Ali Ahmed was, according to him, appointed on 23.9-1970 a5 a
Fuel Pump Operator at the rete of Tk. 7-50 rer d2y. All on a sudden he wes
removed from service on 21-6-1975 on certrin 2llegeiions Which are scid (o be
false and fabricated. His grievence is thet he wes not given any charge-sheet
or show cause notice, while removing him frem the service by the second
marty., Against this order he fi'ed prievirce retiticr With 1ke cmrlover Cor-
porction to which no reply was given and this has obliged himto file the
Present application,

The objection of the employer Cosporation is that Ali Ahmed was engaged
as a Casual Daily rated worker on “Nc wo)k no pay basis” initially at the rate
Tk, 6:00 per day, which was subsequently raised to Tk, 7-50 per cay.

. On 22.51975 he was ceught red handed While removing some lubricent oil say-
ing that it was K. Oil and for that reason his services Were terminated,

Point for consideration is whether the first party is entitled to reinstatement
to: his former post as prayed for,

DECISION

No oral evidence was adduced in the case. Different papers were admitted
mto evidence from both sides, Parties were heard at length.

Admitted position is that the worker is found to be in continnous employ-
mernt from 23-9-1970 up 1o 21-6-1975, that is to say for more than foir Yearh.
That only thing which is found regarding cesuel nzture of a worker is that
his wages was at the rate of Tk,7-50 per day, 2nd that being the position.
the second party contended that when a worker wes peid a daily we ges of
Tk, 7+50 he should be taken to be a cesual worker, Casual Worker mMEeans
“A worker whose employment is of casual netuie’ zs defined is section 2(c)
of the Act. To me, it, however, appears thet the defiri ion of Cisuzl Weiker
ci.ed ..bove does not show that more payment of wages on daily besis makes
a worker, a casual worker, unless there is zny evidence to shew eiiher that
his employment is of casual nature, or his work isin any way casuzl. In the
absence of such evidence the worker may be treated 2s lemrorary worker,
‘A temporary worker’ as defined in section 2(s) of the Act is as follows:

“*(s) Temporary worker means—a worker who has been engaged for work
‘which is absolutely of temporary nature and-is likely to be finished withig 1
limited period™

But on this point, the second party could not place any scrap of paper
or evidence to prove that the work of the first party is of lemporary nature
and is likely to be finished within a limited period. So, the definition of
“Temporary worker” does not apply to the present case, and as such, he
should be treated as a permanent worker.

Admittedly the worker was removed from his service withont any charge-
sheet, or show cause notice, or enquiry and he was not given any opportunity
m_,deferﬁ himself in any manner, and this is, in gross violation of section 1%
of the Act, :
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Further it appears from the record that the first party brought his grievances
to the notice of his employer (2nd party) in time, vide Ext. 3, dated 30-6-1975 -
but no reply was given to that by the 2nd party and he (first party) was
not heard personally, as enjoined by section 25(1)(a) of the Act. This is also
another violation of the mandatory provision of law. Hence, the removal of
the first party vide Ext.2, dated 21-6-1975 is absolutely illegal and malafide
and the same is liable to be set aside,

" In the result, under the circumstances and facts of the case I hold that
this is a fit case for ordering reinstatement of the first party in his former

post.
In view of all these, it is hereby—

Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest without cost,

The second party is directed to reinstate the first party in his former poss
and position with all back wages and other benefits within 30 days from
today.

In view of my above findings I am unable to accept the written advics
of the learned Members, who have recommended for termination benefit,

S. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Courr, Chittagong.
9-2-1976.
Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury at my
dictation and corrected by me,

5.R. KARMAKAR

Chairman.
9-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CH TTAGONG IN BANGLADIESH
_ Complaint Case No. 60 of 1974.
Md. Siddique, X-Ray Technician, Chittagong Steel Mills Medical Centre.
Chittagong—First Party,
VErsus
P:rsonnel Manager, Chittagong Steel Mill, Chittagong—Second Pariy.

PRESENT!:
Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar—Chajrman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury |
¥ Members.

Mr. Juned A. Choudhury ~  J
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This is a p>tition under section 25(1y(5) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1955 filed by M. Siddique, X-Ray Technician of the
Caittagong Steel Mill Madical Centre against the second party, namely, the
Personnel Manager of the Mill challenging his dismissal and praying for reinstate-
ment with all the beaefits accoruing to him under  the law. In the petition
i is mentipned that no rezular enquiry was held against Lkim, and as
such, he was not given any oOpportunity to explain the circumstances alieged
against him.

The sscond party resisted the allegation by saying that all opportunities
required under the law have been given to the first party.

The only point for consideration is—whether the first party was dismissed
upon enguiry which can be said to have been held in accordance with the
law,

FINDINGS

After hearing the parties and on appraisal of the facts disclosed in the
evidence and the proceeding of the enquiry case, we have reached {o the con-
clusion that it is & very fit case which warrants reinstatement. | may proceed
to give the reasons.

On 11-9-1973 first party was charged with misappropriation of certain
equipments of Medical Centre. The relevant charze-sheet is Ext. 1, from which
it appears that he was required to show cause in writing in 72 hours of the
receint of the charge-sheet. The words “in 72 hours” as mentioned in the
charge-sheet obviously means whithin 72 hours and noi beyond that, wlhile
section 18(1) of the Standing Orders Act provides that in case of & charge
for misconduet, the workers sought to be proceeded against shall kave to be
given ““Not less than 3 days time' to explain and this is a mandatory provie
sion giving full 3 days time to explain so as to oblipe the worker to  submit
his exnlanation either within or after expiry of 3 days as he likes, He, cannot
therefore, be required to submit his explanation before the expiry of 72 hours
and if ona charge sheet a worker is dismissed suddenly he can say that he
was prejudiced by the order of dismissal by reason of illegal compulsion imposed
on him to submit his explanation within 72 hours,

Next it is obsarved that the statement of the first party was recorded first

and subsequently quite a large number of witnesses ware examined notin presence of
:he first party, who was thus deprived of the right or opportunity to cross-
examine these witnesses. This position is also admitted by D.W.1 on exami-
| nation on behalf of the second party, and this gentleman was the Chairman
of the enquiry committee. So, on the admission of D. W. which-is alse borne
out by the record of the enquiry case, the first party was denied the risht
'to cross-=xamination which js conferred by law. That being so, by no streich
| of imagination it can be said that whatever enquiry was held, was conducted
lin accordance with the law.

. The first party sent a grievance petition to which of course, a reply Ext, 5
was given. But here also mo enquiry was held giving first party an oppor-
tumty of being heard as required and contemplated by section 25(I'(4), non-
| compliance of which has vitiated the order of dismissal.
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The order of dismissal was passed by the Personnel Manager. It does not
appear from the record that it was approved of by the employer/Manager,
Not a word was uttered to that effect by D. W. 1, nor does the records dic.
close that any such approval was given by the Manager, so as to bring i
within the ambit of the definitionof “*Employer” given in the Act. L

—

On a reference to the enquiry report. we find that most of the items losi
were available 1n the stock of the instruments, Yet he had to inecur ignoring
of dismissal in an enquiry which was not at all according to law. The charge-
sheet Ext. 1 was drawn on 11-9-1973. He was ultimately dismissed on
28-8-1974 vide Ext. 3. During this long one year he was allowed to continue
in his former post without any blemish in the servige, Although he appears
to have rendered faithful service, In the circumstances, we find thal the facts
and circumstances clearly warrant his reinstatement,

The result, therefore, is that the application be allowed on contest withou:
cost.
The second party be directed to reinstate the first party in his former poat

and position and pay up to him the back wages and other benefits within
one month from today.

Learned Members also expressed their views agreeing with my aforesaid

findings.
5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairmn,
T Labour Coirt, Chittagong.
7-2-1976,
Typed by Mr. M, M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

5. R. KARMAKAR

Chairman.,
7-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 63 of 1974.

Abdul Kader, S/o. Lal Mia, C/o. Hotel Restaurant Sramik Union, 37, Nazir
Ahmed Chowdhury Road, Anderkilla, Chittagong—First Party, g

YEFENS

Proprictor, M/S. Farukia Hotel, 174, Anderkilla, Chittagong—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—-Chiairmage.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
LMembers.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury
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By this application under section 25(/)(b) of the Employment of Labour
{Standing Orders) Act, 1965, the first party, Abdul Kader, who was a Cook
under the Proprietor of Farukia Hotel, Chittagong, the second party, asks for
termination benefits as admissible to him under section 19(1) of the Act.

His case is that he was appointed as a Cook in July, 1964 and since
.then serving as such in the hotel on a monthly wages of Tk. 165-00. On
27-8-1974 it is alleged that the second party obtained forcible signatures from
the first party on two blank sheets accusing 2 theft in respect of some spices
and on §-9-1974 verbally terminated his services without any notice or payment
in lieu thereof. He then represented his grievances but without any success.
He was, therefore, obliged to claim termination benefif.

The second party resisted the claim on the ground that the first party was
a4 casual worker, who paid on daily basis and as such, he is not entitled to
the benefits claimed, The second ground taken is that the griavence petition
was never received by the second party. .

We propose to take up the second point first. Ext. 1 is the grievance:
petition along with an envelop which was refused by the second party and
5o that discharged the obligation caste upon the first party.

The question—whether the first party is a casual worker or not s
question of fact to be determined on the evidence. The first party persistently
saying that he had been all along in the employment of the second paity since
July 1964 on monthly wages. No paper can be filed by the second party
o dislodge the asseition made by the first party. The Attendance Register
and Acquittance Roll of the hotel were called for but the second party did
not file any such paper to show that the first party was casual and occasionally
appointed on daily basis. In the absence of any such evidence, the stalements
of frst party goes unchallenged and uncontroverted, So, we held that he had
heen in permanent employment of the second party, whose services Weie ter-
minated not in accordance with the law and such being the position, he is
entitled to get termination benefit as admissible by law.

it would be noted, however, that in the petition as well as in the represen-
sation the first party stated that his monthly wages was Tx. 165-00 ; whe cas
in his evidence he stated that his salary was Tk, ¥95:00 per month. Hince,
we accept his salayy to be Tk. 165-00 per month, in the absence of any proper
evidence thay his salary was Tk 195-00.

In the result, the applicaton be allowed on contest without cost and the
first party is entitled fo get termination benefit in the manoer indicated
below :

(1) 90 days’ wages in lieu of notice amounting to Tk. 495-00.

(2) 14 days’ wages as compensation for each completed year of service
ar part thereof over six months i.e., for 10 vears, which, if woiked
out would be 140 days wages, equal to 1k.710-00 ; In total
1k, 1,265-00.
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£
The second party is directed to pay up the amount to the first party withiz
30 days from today.

Members agree with me in the above view.

3. R. EARMAKAR
f Chairman,
Labovwr Caurt, Chittogong,
23-2-1976, =
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

S. R. KARMAKAR

Chairman,
23-2-1976.

s | s

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 65 of 1974,

Mogsudur Rahman, sjo. Chand Mia, Vill. Hinguli, P.5. Chowddagram, Dt,
Comilla, At present James Finlay Family Area. Chatteshwari Road,
Chittagong—First party,

yepsuys
(1) The Manager, M;5." James Finlay and Co. Lad..

(2) The Senicr, M/S, James Finlay and Co. Ltd., Both of them are of Finlay
House, P.O. Box No, |18, Chittagong—Second Pariies.

PRESENT :

Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury ]}
Meinbzers.
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury J

This is an application under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Laboar
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement in service with back wages,

The case of the complainant first party Magsudur Rahman is that he was
8 Truck Driver in the employ. of the second party over since 1950, On 22-8-
1974 he was charge-sheeted for misconduct under section 17(3)(a) and (g} and
after an enquiry in which he put in a defence, he was dismissed from service
with effect from 30-9-1974. « Thereupon he moved the authority by a grievance
petition dated 7-10-1974 to which a reply was given on 31-10-1974 without
holding an enquiry and giving any opportunity of being heard in terms of
section 25(1)(a) of the Standing Orders Act. Beinp dissatisfied the first party
eame with this application dated’ 11-11-1974 gnder section 25(1)(b) of the Act
for reinstatement with back wages, '
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The application was resisted by the second party Messrs. James Finlay . and
Co. Limited. Their contention was that the Dnver was dismassed oo rroof of
- gross misconduct after a fair enquiry in which he was given adequate oppor-
sumity to defend himself and as such, there can be no question of his reinstate-
ment, They have not uttered a word as to why the provisions of section 25(1)
{a) was not fully complied with.

Point for consideration is—whether in the circumstances stated the, first parly
¢an seck any redress by way of reinstatement in service. :

FINDINGS

On a scrutiny of records initiatihg the enguiry and terminating in his
dismissal, we have no reason to hold that the enquiry was neither fair nor
impartial or that he was not given full opportunity to defend himself. He was
dismissed on 30-9-1974. He filed a grievance petition on* 7-10-1974 and the
avthority communicated its decision on the basis of the record of the enguiry
case on 31-10-1974. That in our, view is not sufficient compliance with the
mandatory requirement of law as envisaged in section 25(1)(a) wiich makes it
obligatory on. the part of the employer to enquire into the matter. giving the
workman concerned an opportunity of being heard and then communicate his
decision. The second party could not lay its finger on any paper or record to
show that the grievance petition of the first party was enquired into, giving
him any opportunity of being heard on the prayer made by him. A mere
communication of a decision on the basis of the old record without enguiry
after giving him an opportunity of being beard cannot be said to be in accor-
dance with the law and as such, this has vitiated the dismissal of the worker.

On perusal of section 25(1)it is clear that an individual workman who has
4 grievance in respect of ‘any mattter under this Act can file a petition uondey
section 25, 1t is not confined to Wozrkman whois an officer of & registered
trade tmion. The proviso to section 25(1)(a) and (b) simply mentions that even
if an officer of a registered trade union is dismissed on account of trade union
activities he can be reinstated, Section 25 of the Standing Orders Act makes
the dismissal of the workman illegal, if no reasonable opportunity was given
to inguire into the circumsaiances set out by him in his grievance petition and
a5 such he is entitled get the order of dismissal sei aside. The provize to
Standing Order 25 cannot take away his right because a workman can seek
redress if he has & grievance in respect of any matter under this Aet. = -

In the present case, however, the first party is alleged to have been dis-
missed for misconduct and as such his right to seek redress cdnnot be taken
away by the proviso to Standing Order 25,

The first party put in abopt 25 years of service under the second party
and has to his credit a credentia]l dated 15-12-1967 by the then Senior Mr.
H.P. Carse. His grievance petition on the face of it ought not to have been
summarily thrown out, but yet in the circumstances of the case, he should not
be thrust upon an unwilling master by way of reinstatement, instead, he may
be given termination benefit as contemplated by the section 19,

He is thus entitled to 90 days’ notice pay and 14 ‘days’ wages for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months as com-
pensation, plus other benefits admissible ender section 19 confirmed as He was
ynder proviso to section 19(1) of the Act, Hence,
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Ordered
That the application be allowed on contest in part without cost.

The first party is entitled to termination benefit under section 19(1) of the
Standing Orders Act, 1965 as discussed above.

Second party is directed to calculate and make payment of the same within
ene month from the date of this order.

Members were consulted and their opinions were taken.

5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairnan,
Fabour Court, Chittagong,
; 22-1-1976.
Typed by Mr, M, M, Chowdhury at my
dietation and corrected by me,

5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman.
22.1-1975,

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Conmplaint Case No. 75 of 1975

Shamsul Alam, Sjo, Khair Ahmed, C/o. Arakan Sarak Paribahan Sramik
Union, 328, Kapashgola Road, Chowkbazar. Chittagong—First Parry,

PEFSUS

(1) Proprictor Kaisarul Ajam Chowdhury, S/o. Abdur Ragzak Cheowchury,
Bus No. Chattagram G-326, C/o. Abdur Razzak & Sons, 71, Chaktai,
Chittagong, '

(2) Manager, Badrul Alam Chowdhury, Bus No., Chittagrem G-526, Clo.
M/S. Alam Bros, Custom Anthorised Clearing, Forwarding, Shipping
gorpuraliun, Hajee Amir Ali Rord, Amir Market, Chittagong—Sesond
arties.

PRESENT :
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chafrman,
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,
Me. Juned A, Choudhury
By this application under section 25(7)(4) of the Employment of Labouy

(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 the first party Shamsul Alam ciaims termination
Benefit a5 admisaible to him under section 19 of the Aet,
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His case is that he was appointed an Assistant by the second party No.2,
the Manager of the second party Proprictor of Bus. named as second party
No. 1 for bus No. G-326 with effect from 8-1-1975 on a daily wages of
Tk. 12:00. He continued as such and eventually became permanent. On
15-7-1975 the second party No, 2 suspended plying of bus on the plea of want
of tyre and did not utilise the services of the first party. On 18-7-1975 the
bus was found plying in Kaptai Road, through new hands, instead of scheduled
Cox’s Bazar Road, He reported for duty to the second party No. 2, wha
varbally terminated the services of the first party on TR-7-1973 without notice,
He represented his grievances on 29-7-1975 claiming termination benefits, which
was dishonored. He was, therefore, obliged to bring this case claiming ter-
mination benefits.

Despite proper service of notice, the second parties bave not entered ap-
pearance and have not so far taken any step to contest. Even on the date
of hearing they were found absent. The case was, therefore, taken wup for
ex parte disposal accordingly the first party wis examined.

Since we find no material to negative the claim of the first party. we allow
the application giving first party termination benefit as 1mder :

(1) 45 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk, 12-00 per day ;
{2) 14 days' wages as compensation ;
(3) Unpaid wages for 4 days from 15-7-1975 to 18-7-1975.

The second party is directed to calculate the amount to pay up the same
to the first party within 30 days from today,

Members agree.
S, R, KARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagone.
20-2-19786,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

5. B, EARMAEKAR,
Chairman.
20-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 74 of 1975.

Mohammed Younus, Sfo. Zabal Hossain, Cfo. Arakan Sarak Paribahan Sramik

Union, 328, Kapashgola Road, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—=First Party,
Versus

(1) Propritor Bus No. Chattagram G-526, (Kaisarul Alam Chowdhury. §/o:
Abhdur Razzak Chowdhury) Clo. Abdur Razzak & Sons. 71, Chaktai,
Chiftagong ;

(2) Manager, Bus No. Chattgram G-526, (Badrul Alam Chowdhury. 5/o. Abdur
Razzak Chowdhury), C/o. M/S. Alam Bros., Custom Authorised Clearring,
Forwarding, Shipping Corporation, New Pak Building, Hajee Amir Ali
Road, Amir Market, Chittagong—Second Party.
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PRESENT :
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

My, Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

_ & Members.
Mr., Juned A, Choudhury B

By this application under section 25(1)(h) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, the first party Mohammed Younus claims termi-
nation bengfit as admissible to Jhim under section 19 of thes Act.

His case is that he was appointed as Conductor for Bus No. Chattagram
Gi-526 by the second party No. 2 with effect from 22-2-1974. on a daily wages
of Taka 20-00, He continued as such and eventually became permanent,
On 15-7-1975 the second pariy No. 2 suspended the plying of the bus on the
plea of want of Tyre and did not utilise the services of the first party. On
[8-7-1975 the first party saw the bus was plymg in Kaptai Road. instead of

scheduled Cox's Bazar Road. He reported for duty to the second party
No. 2, who verbilly terminatad the services of the first party on 18-7-1975
without notice. He represented his grievances on 29-7-1975 caiming termina-
tion benefit, which was dis-honoured, He was, therefore. oblized to bring this
coie Claiming  termination  bengfit,

Despite proper service of notice the second party have not entered appear-
‘ance and have not so far taken any step to contest. Even on the date of
hearing they were found absent. The case, therefore, taken up for ex parie
disposal and accordingly the first party was examined.

Since we find no material to negative the claim of the first party, we
allow the application giving the first party termination benefit as under :

(1) 45 days’® notice pay at the rate ol Tk, 20-00 per day :
(2) 14 days® wages as compensation :
(3) Unpaid wages for 4 days from 15-7-1975 to 18-7-1875.

The second parties are directed to calculate and pay the amount to the
first party within 30 days from today.

; Members dgree,
5. R. KARMAKAR

Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
; . 20-2-197s8,
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

5. R, KARMAKAR
Chairman,
20-2-1976.



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA,, JUNE 12, 1876 1671

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 76 of 1975.

Md Idns, S/o. Siddique Ahmed, C/o. Arakan Sarak Paribahan Sramik Union,
328, Kapashgola Road, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—Firs? FParty,

VETSUS

{1) Propbrietor, Bus No. Chattagram G-362, (a) Fatema Begum, w/o. Alam
Sb.) Clog. M/S. Alam Bros., Custom Authorised Clearing, Forwarding,
Shipping Corporation, New Pak Building, st floor, Amir Market, Hajee
Amir Ali Rpad, Chittagong ;

{b) Bedowara Begum, W/o. Abdur Razzak Chowdhury. Clo. Abdur Razzak
and Spns, 71, Chaktzi, Chittagong : :

(2) Mgnager, Bus No. Chattagram G-362, (Badrul Alam Chowdhury, Sjo.
Abdur fazzak), Cfo: M/S. Alam ShiPping Corporation, New Pak Building,
1st Floos, Amir Market, Haji Amir Ali Road, Chittagong—Second Party.

PoESENT :
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chalrman.

‘M. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury

Members.
Mr. Juned A. Chondhury f

By this application under section 25(1)b)) of the Employment of Labour
Jutanding Orders) Act, 1965, the first party, Mohammed Idris claims termination
sanefits a5 admissible to him under section 19 of the Act.

His case is that hs was appointed as Driver by the second party No. 2,
the Mganager of the Proprietors of the Bus, named as second party No. 1
for Bus No. G-362 with effect from 6-1-1975 on a daily wages of Tk. 30-00.
He continued as such and eventually became permanent. That on 15-7-1975
the second party: No. 2 suspended the plying of Bus on the plea of repyir
of the bus and did ngt utilise the services of the first party. On 18-7-1975
it was reported to him that the bus was plying in Kaptai Road instead of
scheduled Cox's Bazar Road. He reported for duty to the second Igm‘t? No. 2,
who verbally terminated his service on 18-7-1975 without notice. He represented
his grievance on 30-7-1975 claiming termination benefit, which was dishgnoured.
He was, therefore, obliged to bring this case claiming termination bengfits under
Section19 of the Act.

DesPite proper service of ngtice the second party have not entered 2ppear-
ance and tgken any steps to contest the case. Even on the dale of hearing
they were found absent. The case was, therefore, taken uyp for e parte disposal
and accordingly, the first party was examined.
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Since we find no.material to negative the clpim of the first party, We allow
the application giving fiist party termination benefit as under ;

{1) 45 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk. 30-00 per day;
(2) 14 days’ wagles as compensation;
(3) Unpaid wages for 4 days' from 15-7-1975 to 18-7-1975.

The second party is directed to calculate the amount and pay the same to
the firs\ party within 30 days from today.

Members ate consulted over the matter znd they share the same view with
me.

5. R. KARMAKAR,
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
20-2-1976.

- Typed by Mr. M.M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by nie.

S. R. KARMAKAR
Chairpian,
20-2-1976.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 77 of 1975,

Shamsul Alam, S/o. Amin Sharif, C/o. Arakan Sarak Paribahan Sramik Union,
328, Kapashgola, Chowkbazar, Chittagong—First Part

]

VEFSUE

(1) Proprietor, Bus No, Chattagram G-362, (a) Fatema Begum, W/o. Alam 8b.
C/o. M/S. Alam Brothers, Custom Authoiised Cleaiing, Forwarding, Shipping.
Corporation, New Pak Building, Haji Amir Ali Road, Amir Mayket,
Chittagong,

- (b) Bedwara Begum, W/o. Abdur Razzak Chowdhury, C/o. Abdur Razzak
& Sons, 71, Chaktai, Chittagong,

(2) Manager, Bus No. Chattagram G-362, Badrul Alam Chowdhury, S/o.
Abdur Razzak Chowdhury, Cleasing, Forwarding, Shipping Corporation,

rguw Pak Building, Hajee Amir Ali Road, Amir Maiket, Chittagong—Second
ariy,
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PRESENT :
Mr. Ameenuddin Ahmed—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
j» Members,
Mr., Juned A, Choudhury

By this application under section 25(7)(&) of the Employment of Labour
{Standing Orders) Act, 1965, first party Shamsul, Alam seeks direction upon
the second parties to pay termination benefit to him under section 19(1) of
the Act asper schedulereferred toin the case petition on the ground that second
. party No. 2 terminated his service verbally on 18-7-1975 without prior notice
or payment in lieu of ntotice or benefits, The first party thereafter represented
his giievance on 29-7-1975 by registeied post but the second parties in collu-
sion with the postal authority did not accept his grievance petilion, nor gave
any decision. Hence, this case.

The sgcun_d parties hm:'.: not entered appearance although they were served
with due notice. Thus this case was hedrd ex parte.

The only point calling for consideration is whether the first party 15 entitled
to termination benefit as described in the schedule of the case petition.

P.W. 1, Shamsul Alam first party has examined himself in support of his
case, According to his evidence he was appoinied by second party No, 2
as a Conductor for Bus No, Chattagram G-362 with effect from 4-1-1975
and his daily wages was Tk. 20-00. P.W. I further stated that on 15-7-1975
the plying of bus was suspended on the piea that the bus would be repaired
and asked him to go nome and accordingly he went home and theieafter he
came back on 18-7-1975 to resume duty but the second paity No. 2 then
verbally terminated his (P. W.1) service without any thyme or reason. It is
alsp in evidence vide P. W. 1 that thereafter he represented his grievance on
29.7-1975 by registered post but the said registered cover returned back with
an endorsement of the postal Peon therein. It will appear from the regis.ered
cover Exts. 1 to Itb) that the postal Peon tried his best to serve the said
grievance petitions to the employer but these were not accepted by the second
paities on one plea or other., The evidence of first party referred to above
goes unchallenged and exparte. If is further stated by P.W. | in his evidence
that he did not woik oron duty from 15-7-1975 1o 18-7-1975. So, I find
that he is not entitled to get wages for the said period. P.W. | did not say
that he did not enjoy the weekly holidays. So, it is not safe and proper to
allow him the wages for the weexly holidays as claimed.

%, therefore, ﬁ:'.lﬂ that the first party is entitled {o termination benefit as follows:
(1) 45 days’ notice pay at the rate of Tk 20:00 per day;
(2) 14 days’ wages as compensation at the above rate.
Members are consulted over the matter.
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Ordered
That the case be allowed ex parte without cost.

The second party is directed to pay the termination benefit to the first
party, as mentioned above, within 30 days from today. _

AMEENUDDIN AHMED
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
j 5-1-1975.
Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

A. AHMED
Chairman
5-1-1975.

IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint CageNo. 98 of 1975

Abu Taher, S/o. L. Saleh Ahmed, Village Janerkhil, P. O, MNorth Kattali
P. 5. Doublemooring, District Chittagong—=First Farry,

VErSis

The Manager, M/S. Karilin Silk Mills: Ltd., 5-B, Fouzderhal Industrial
Area, Jafarabad, Chittagong—=Second Farty.

PRESENT ; '
Mr. Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.

Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury
Members,
Mr. Juned A. Choudhury j

By this application under section 25(J)(&) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965, first party, Abu Taher, an operator of the Knit-
ting department of the second party asks for reinstatement with back wages.

After an enquiry on a charge of negligence of duty he was dismissed on
26-8-1975. Thereafter he filed a grievance petition but without any guccess.
He has, therefore, moved this Court for reinstatement stating that his dismissal
is an outcome of viclimisation for his trade union activities,

Second party controverted the allegations stating, jnrer alia, that on proof
of thecharge of misconduct, he was dismissed after fair and imparial enguiry.

The pﬂin.t for consideration is—whether the dismissal of the first party was
n accordance with law.
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FINDINGS

The first party came to the box and stated ™l was served with a notice
of enguiry . I attended the enquiry proceeding with three witnesses, who were
examined, After eqnuiry I was dismissed on 26-8-1975, which I received on
28-8-1975."

While crossed he stEl_tc.d ¢ “In 1973 I was warned for ncglig:ncF of work,
All witnesses were examined in my presence. 1 was givel opportunity to cross
examine.™*

That shows that before dismissing the first party the second party have
followed the procedures as prescribed and the dismissal was not unjustifieds
on the charge levelled against him. Regarding the alleged victimisation he has
gtated ¢ ““After liberation I became a member of the union, After liberation
there was an election by show of hands. I have not filed any paper to show
our demands after liberation., [ am an -::a:dmar:f mcmher President and Secre-
tary represent our casesto the ‘management."

So, on his own evidence the first party has failed to substantiate his allega-
gation of iictimisation for his trade unmion activities, There is thus no merit
in the petition, which is liable to be dismissed.

Before parting with the case we may mention that the second party raised
a preliminary objection regarding the maintainability of the application on the
ground that the employer was not served With a grievance petition within
15 days of dismissal as required by section 25(I)(c I) of the Standing Orders
Act, It appears that the first party was dismissed fron service on 26-8-1975
but the order was received by him on 28-8-1975. He represented his grievance
on 10-9-1975. It was on that score argued that the grievance not having been
lodged within 15 days of dismissal, the petition should fajl. We unable to
agree with it, for, the grievance petition is well within time and it was made
within 15days from the date of receipt of the order. The crux of the matier
isnot the occurrence itself but the occuirence of the cause of action. It ecannot
be said by any strech of imagination that any cause of action arose before
the date of receipt of the order. So, the objection is over ruled, Since,
however, the case will fail on merits, there i5 no use dialating on the prelimi-
nary objection,

"The result of the discussions is that the application be dismissed on contest
without cost,

Members have given their opinions sharing the same view with me,

5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman,
Labour Court, Chittagong.
Typed by Mr. M, M. Chowhdury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

5. R. KARMAKAR,
Chairman,
27-2-1976.
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IN THE LABOUR COURT OF CHITTAGONG IN BANGLADESH
Complaint Case No. 104 of 1975,
Fazal Ahmed, Sfo. Late Md, MNazir Ali, Clo. Arakan Sarak Paribahan Sramik
Union, 328, Kapashgola, Chawkbazar, Chittagong—=First Party,

YErsuy

Proprietors Bus No. Chattagram G-606,
(1) Hasan Ali Sawdagar, S/o. Late Abdul Gani Szwdagar,

. (2) Raoshan Ali Sawdagar, S/o. Late Abdul Gani Sawdagar, of Jhilong
Samudarpara, Cox's Bazar, Chittaging—Second Feiiy.

PRESENT :
Mr, Santiranjan Karmakar—Chairman.
Mr. Jamshed Ahmed Chowdhury l
Members.
Mr. Juned A, Choudhury J

This is an application under section 25(7)(&) of the Employment of Labour
{Standing Orders) Act, 1965 for reinstatement or for termination benefit,

First party was appointed as Driver under the second party om 22-1-1971
on a salary of Tk, 35-00 per day, On 6-9-1975 his services were terminated
without any notice or payment. First party lodged a grievance petition which
was refused by the second party and this occasioned the present application
for termination benefits or in the alternative for reinstatement.

Despite notice, the second party did not enter into appearance or submitted
written statement, Even on the last date of hearing on 11-2-1976 the second
party has chosen not to contest the case. So, the case was taken up for
ex parte hearing, The petitioner was examined as P. W. 1. He has placed his
demand bafore the Court in terms of his praver made in the petition which
goes unchallenged. In the circumstances of the case we propose to give him
termination benefits instead of reinstatement,

Accordingly, the application be allowed ex parfe wihtout cost,

The first party bz giventermination benefit under section 19(1) of the Stand-
ing Orders Act, 1965 as under i—

(1) 45 days® Notice pay at the rate of Tk, 35-00 per day ;
(2) 14 days’ wages as service compensation, at the above raje of pay.
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The second party is directed to calculate the dues of the first party and
pay up the same within one month from today,

Members agree with me in the above view.

5. R. KARMAEKAR
Chairman,

Labour Court, Chittagong.
18-2-1976,

Typed by Mr. M. M. Chowdhury
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

5. R. KARMAKAR
Chairman,
18-2-1976.
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